JOIN ZOOM MEETING THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN-PERSON
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83032452642 TOWN OF THOMPSON k«%%l}Tlgglfngy Tz%?L %ggswzlggfb?cl{vg}ff -

“Regular Meeting Agenda- | ASOBESTREAED LI OY 00N ToJ0n
Meeting ID: 830 3245 2642 WWW.TOWNOFTHOMPSON.COM

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2023 7:00 PM MEETING
REMINDER: BUDGET WORK-SESSION AT 5PM

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES:  October 03, 2023 Regular Town Board Meeting
PUBLIC COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE:

* Alissa Nowak dba Lucky Green Ladies: NYS Office of Cannabis Management — Notification to Municipality of
adult-use retail dispensary license application for New Establishment at 259 Rt.17B, Monticello, Dated 10/03/23.

e Rebecca S. Crist, Division of Environmental Permits, NYS DEC: Letter dated 10/05/23 to Mayin Water
Company, Inc. C/o Naftula Neiman Re: Notice of Complete Application for Mayin Water Supply.

e Sarah Ghawi, Animal Health Inspector, NYS Agriculture & Markets: Letters dated 09/25/23 to Supervisor
Rieber Re: Municipal Shelter & DCO Inspection Reports, both completed on 09/21/23, both rated “Satisfactory”.

e Tony Signorelli, P.E., Regional Traffic Engineer, NYS DOT: Letter dated 09/25/23 to Supervisor Rieber Re:
Parking concern along NYS Route 42 at Empire Cottages, Monticello, Town of Thompson.

AGENDA ITEMS:
1) MONTICELLO MOTOR CLUB: PRIVATE ROAD NAME REQUEST — VICTORY LANE, MONTICELLO NY, SBL # 49.-1-1.1

2) ACCEPT LETTER OF RESIGNATION FROM LISETTE DEJESUS, JUSTICE COURT CLERK 2 POSITION

3) APPOINTMENT OF LISETTE DEJESUS TO POSITION OF 2"° DEPUTY TOWN CLERK EFFECTIVE 10/24/2023 &
RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE SALARY AS BUDGETED FOR THE YEAR

4) APPOINTMENT OF JANELLE DEPPA TO POSITION OF JUSTICE COURT CLERK 2 EFFECTIVE 11/01/2023 & RESOLUTION
TO AUTHORIZE SALARY AS BUDGETED FOR THE YEAR

5) MELODY LAKE WATER DISTRICT: PROPOSED WELL HOUSE PROJECT
A) RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT MAP,PLAN & REPORT — REVISED 09/12/2023
B) RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING FOR INCREASE OF BOND RESOLUTION ON PROJECT —
PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 2"°, 2023 AT 6PM

6) RESOLUTION: APPROVE MODIFICATIONS TO TOWN EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

7) DISCUSS & APPROVE AUTHORIZING GLENN L. SMITH CONSULTING ENGINEER TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING SERVICES ON THE WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS FOR LAKE IDA PARK AT A MAXIMUM COST NOT TO
EXCEED $20,000.00 (ENGINEERING SERVICES REQUIRED BY NYS DOH)

8) BILLS OVER $5,000.00

9) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS

Town Board Agenda
October 17,2023
Page 1 of 2



10) ORDER BILLS PAID

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS
PUBLIC COMMENT

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURN

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that this Town Board meeting will be held in person and via videoconferencing, as permitted by the NYS Open
Meetings Law. The zoom invite is merely a courtesy and convenience to the public. If there is a disruption in the ability of the zoom
meeting to commence or even continue once a meeting has been commenced, the official meeting of the Town Board shall continue
in person without interruption.

Town Board Agenda
October 17, 2023
Page 2 of 2



"

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson held at the
Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York and held remotely via Zoom on
October 03, 2023.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr., Presiding
Councilman John A. Pavese
Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
Councilman Scott S. Mace

Also Present: Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk
Michael B. Mednick, Town Attorney
Jill M. Weyer, Director of Community Development
Melissa DeMarmels, Town Comptroller
James L. Carnell, Jr., Director of Building, Planning & Zoning
Michael G. Messenger, Water & Sewer Superintendent
Glenn Somers, Parks & Recreation Superintendent

Present Via Zoom: None

REGULAR MEETING — CALL TO ORDER
Supervisor Rieber opened the meeting at 7:04 PM with the Pledge to the Flag. This
meeting was held in person and remotely via Videoconferencing streamed live on the
Zoom app, which is accessible to the public. The meeting is also being recorded for full
transcription purposes should it be required.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
On a motion made by Councilman Pavese and seconded by Councilman Schock the
minutes of the September 19, 2023 Regular Town Board Meeting were approved as
presented.
Vote: Ayes 4 Rieber, Pavese, Schock and Mace

Nays 0 :

Abstained 1 Meddaugh (She was not present for that meeting.)

PUBLIC COMMENT:
There was no public comment given.

CORRESPONDENCE:
Supervisor Rieber reported on correspondence that was sent or received as follows:

» Simonia Brown, Assistant Comptroller, Office of NYS Comptroller: Email
dated September, 2023 to Supervisor Rieber Re: Town of Thompson'’s fiscal
stress scores and designations for FYE 2020, 2021 & 2022.

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 1 of 21



AGENDA ITEMS:

1) PRéSENTATION OF THE 2024 FISCAL-YEAR TENTATIVE TOWN BUDGET TO
TOWN BOARD, FILED 09/29/2023
Supervisor Rieber announced that the Fiscal-Year 2024 Tentative Town Budget was

filed with the Town Clerk on Friday, September 29t 2023. The Town Clerk presented a
copy to each Town Board Member this evening.

2) ESTABLISH DATE FOR 2024 FISCAL-YEAR PRELIMINARY BUDGET PUBLIC
HEARING — THURSDAY, 11/02/2023 AT 6PM

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 331 of the Year 2023.

Resolved, that a public hearing for the Fiscal-Year 2024 Preliminary Budget hereby be
scheduled for Thursday, November 2M, 2023 at 6:00 PM to be held at the Town Hall,
4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York. The Town Clerk is hereby directed to
advertise same in the official newspaper of the Town once it has been filed.

Motion by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0O

3) RESOLUTION TO APPLY TO THE SULLIVAN COUNTY YOUTH BUREAU FOR
ADDITIONAL FUNDING TOWARDS YOUTH PROGRAMS/ACTIVITIES

Director Weyer explained that there is another round of additional funding sources
through the Sullivan County Youth Bureau for Youth Programs/Activities that the Town
can apply for. The new round is for October 2023 to September 2024 program funding.
There is a new State Teams Program, which is more competitive, which Director Weyer
briefly explained. Action to authorize applying for funding was taken as follows:

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 332 of the Year 2023.

Resolved, that the Town of Thompson Town Board hereby authorizes submittal of grant
applications to the Sullivan County Youth Bureau for 2023-2024 Youth Programs &
Activities from the following three funding sources 1) Youth Development Programs
(YDP), 2) State Youth Sports Education Funding (YSEF) and 3) State Teams and

Further Be It Resolved, that the Town Supervisor hereby be authorized to execute the
required applications, which Director Jill Weyer is authorized to complete and submit on
behalf of the Town of Thompson.

Motion by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: ‘Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays O

4) HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT: REVIEW & AWARD BIDS — NEW FUEL TANK (3000
GALLON PETRO HOPPER) OPENED 09/28/2023 AT 2PM
Town Board Meeting

October 03, 2023
Page 2 of 21




Highway Superintendent Richard L. Benjamin, Jr. submitted a request to recommend
that the low bidder SMP Pump & Tank, Inc. be awarded the 3000-Gallon Petro Hopper
Fuel Tank Bid at a price of $25,495.99. There was one other bid received in from Jus-
Sar Fuel for $72,499.00. Action to award the bid to the low bidder was taken as follows:

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 333 of the Year 2023.

Resolved that the bid of SMP Pump & Tank, Inc. for a 3000-Gallon Petro Hopper Fuel
Tank for the Highway Department at a total amount of $25,495.99 hereby be approved
and the Town Clerk is hereby authorized to notify the successful bidder of the award
thereof.

Motion by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh, and Mace
Nays 0

5) PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT ITEMS:
A) RESOLUTION TO DECLARE SURPLUS INVENTORY (8-ITEMS)
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 334 of the Year 2023.

Resolved, that the following vehicles, equipment &/or items from the Parks & Recreation
Department hereby be declared surplus and that the Parks & Recreation Department
Superintendent be authorized to either sell at auction, bid or scrap said
vehicles/equipment/items, whichever is best financially. The vehicles/equipment/items
are listed as follows:

1) Lawn Mower - Ariens 55 — VIV55501001A

2) Pressure Washer — Honda 2600Psi — XR2600 — GC160 - 0000648848

3) Generator — Briggs & Stratton — HM2800084 — Model # EH400HD

4) Weed Wacker — STIHL - FS106 — 17091399

5) Weed Wacker — STIHL — FS76 — 24865102

6) Weed Wacker — STIHL Plus — FS76 — N/A

7) Welder — Kohler16 Magnum — 86WS10461

8) DR Trimmer-Briggs & Stratton—725EXI-TR450728MIN-Serial #3003371473

Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

B) RESOLUTION TO DECLARE SURPLUS INVENTORY & AUTHORIZE GOING
TO AUCTION (3-ITEMS)
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 335 of the Year 2023.

Resolved, that the following vehicles, equipment &/or items from the Parks & Recreation
Department hereby be declared surplus and that the Parks & Recreation Department
Superintendent be authorized to sell at auction said vehicles/equipment/items, which is
best financially. The vehicles/equipment/items are listed as follows:

1) John Deere Gator 625i — Model #625GASXUV — IM0625GSLCM044210

2) Zero Turn 997ZTrak — 2008 — 997Z-DS-60SD-20180018 — TC997SB030126

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 3 of 21



3) RAM 1500 - 2016 # 1C6RR7XT0GS420532 —~ MDH070911 911AA

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

6) BILLS OVER $5,000.00
There were no bills over $5,000.00 submitted for approval of payment.

7) BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS
There were no budget transfers or amendments.

8) ORDER BILLS PAID
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 336 of the Year 2023.

Resolved, that all regular bills for the course of the month, which have been properly
audited be approved for payment. A complete list of the regular bills as identified can be
found appended to these minutes as per attached. !

Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

OLD BUSINESS
There was no old business reported on.

NEW BUSINESS

1) HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT: REQUEST TO DECLARE SURPLUS EQUIPMENT - (3) ITEMS
LISTED
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 337 of the Year 2023.

Resolved, that the following vehicles, equipment &for items from the Highway
Department hereby be declared surplus and that the Highway Department
Superintendent be authorized to either sell at auction, bid or scrap said
vehicles/equipment/items, whichever is best financially. The vehicles/equipment/items
are listed as follows:

1) 1998 New Holland Farm Tractor with Sickle Bar Mower.

2) 2013 Dodge Ram 5500 Cab and Chassis.

3) 1997 Brush Bandit 200 Brush Chipper.

Moved by: Councilman Pavese Seconded by: Councilwoman Meddaugh
Vote: Ayes 5 Rieber, Pavese, Schock, Meddaugh and Mace
Nays 0

2) ESTABLISH DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING: PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 05 OF
2023 — OVERRIDE TAX LEVY LIMIT

" ATTACHMENT: ORDER BILLS PAID

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 4 of 21



The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 338 of the Year 2023.

At a regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of
Thompson held at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42,
Monticello, New York on October 03, 2023

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE ADOPTION OF A LOCAL LAW

WHEREAS, there has been introduced at a meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson
held on October 03, 2023, a proposed Local Law No. 05 0f 2023, entitled "A Local Law to Override the Tax

Levy Limit Established in General Municipal Law §3-c”.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that a Public Hearing be held on said proposed Local Law by
the Town Board of the Town of Thompson on November 02, 2023 at 6:00 P.M., or as soon thereafter as
said Put?ﬁc Hearing shall be convened, at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello, New York, and at least
three (3) days' notice of such Public Hearing be given by the Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson by due
posting thereof on the bulletin board of the Town of Thompson and by publishing such Notice at least

once in the official newspaper of said Town.
Moved by: Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
Seconded by: Councilman Scott S. Mace

- Adopted on Motion October 03, 2023

Supervisor WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR. Yes [X ] No[]
Councilman SCOTT S. MACE Yes [X ] No[]
Councilman JOHN A. PAVESE Yes [X ] No[]
Councilwoman MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH Yes [X] No[]
Councilman RYAN T. SCHOCK Yes [X ] No[]

Town of Thompson
Proposed Local Law No. 05 of the year 2023

A Local Law to Override the Tax Levy Limit Established in General
Municipal Law §3-c

Be it enacted by the Town Board of the

Town of Thompson

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 5 of 21



1. Legislative Intent. It is the intent of this Local Law to allow the Town of Thompson to
adopt a budget for the fiscal year commencing 2024 that requires a Real Property Tax Levy
in excess of the “Tax Levy Limit” as defined by General Municipal Law §3-c.

2. Authority. This Local Law is adopted pursuant to subdivision 5 of General Municipal Law
§3-c, which expressly authorizes a local government's governing body to override the
Property Tax Cap for the coming fiscal year by the adoption of a Local Law approved by
a vote of sixty percent (60%) of said governing body.

3. Tax Levy Limit Override. The Town Board of the Town of Thompson, County of Sullivan,
is hereby authorized to adopt a budget for the fiscal year commencing 2024 that requires a
Real Property Tax Levy in excess of the amount otherwise prescribed in General Municipal
Law §3-c.

4, If any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof this Local Law shall be
adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment, decree or order
shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder thereof but shall be confined in its operation
to the clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part thereof directly involved in the
controversy in which such judgment, decree or order shall have been rendered and the remainder
.of this Local Law shall not be affected thereby and shall remain in full force and effect.

5. This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State.

3) REPORT OF RECENT EXPLOSION THAT OCCURRED IN THE PATIO HOMES
DEVELOPMENT ON SATURDAY, OCTOBER 4™, 2023

Director Carnell reported on a recent explosion that occurred this past Saturday,
October 4", 2023 over in the Patio Homes Development, which effected numerous
homes within the development. There were two homes that required emergency
demolition due to the condition. Director Carnell explained the process to declare (7)
additional buildings unsafe. There are 2-Resolutions required on each of the (7)
properties. The first Resolution is to declare buildings unsafe and the second
Resolution is to schedule date for public hearings. The pubic hearings for all (7)
properties will be held on Tuesday, November 215, 2023 at 7PM. Further discussion
ensued regarding this horrific incident. Action to proceed with the unsafe buildings
process on each of the (7) properties was taken as follows:

1) 11 LAURA LANE, KIAMESHA LAKE, NY 12751 — SBL # 9.B.-1-19
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 339 of the Year 2023.

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 6 of 21



AT a Regular/Special Meeting of the Town Board
of the Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall,
Monticello, New York on October 3,2023

The following resolution was duly moved, seconded and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Thompson adopted the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 113 Article ],
Unsafe Buildings; and

WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer has presented his written report concerning the building located on the
premises located at 11 Laura Ln, Kiamesha Lake, NY 1275

Tax Map No. 9.B-1-19, Complaint #: 2023-0094; and
WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer found that such building is dangerous and unsafe to the general public.
Now, therefore, be it resolved:

L. The Town Board of the Town of Thompson has considered the report of the Code Enforcement Officer concerning the
building described herein and does find that there is grounds to believe that such building(s) described in Exhibit A
annexed hereto is dangerous or unsafe to the general public and is repairable

2. The building(s) described in said report and Exhibit A s hereby ordered to be
repaired and secured in accordance with the attached instructions.

3. A Notice as provided in the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 113, Article I, Unsafe Buildings shall be served upon
owner, executors, legal representatives, agents, lessees or any other person having a vested or contingent inferest in the
premises, as shown by the records of the receiver of taxes and/or by the records of the Sullivan County Clerk's office.
the event that such building is not repaired or removed as provided herein, a public hearing is scheduled o be held fo
consider evidence related to the repair or the demolition and removal of such building at 7:00 PM ai the Town Hal] 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York 12701 on November 21, 2023, (Hearing date not less than 5 business days from date of
service of notice)

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
Moved by: Councilwoman Melinda S, Meddaugh
Seconded by: Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Adopted on Motion on: October 3, 2023

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 340 of the Year 2023.

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 7 of 21



AT a Regular/Special Meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, Monticello,
New York on October 3, 2023

The following resolution was duly moved, seconded and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer has presented his/her written report concerning the building located
on the premises located at 11 Laura Ln, Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751

Tax Map No. 9.B-1-19, Complaint #: 2023-0094: and

WHEREAS, the Town Board directed the service of a notice on the property owner or other interested person
and there has been no compliance with the terms of such notice.

Now, therefore, be it resolved:

v

1. The owner or other interested party having failed to comply with such notice, a public hearing is scheduled
to be held to consider evidence related to the repair or the demolition and removal of such building at 7:00 PM
at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701, on November 21,2023 (Hearing date not less than 5
days from date of service of notice)

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Moved by: Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
Seconded by: Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Adopted on Motion on: October 3,2023

2) 13 LAURA LANE, KIAMESHA LAKE, NY 12751 — SBL # 9.B.-1-28
Thé Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 341 of the Year 2023.

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 8 of 21



AT a Regular/Special Meeting of the Town Board
of the Town of Thompson held at the Town Hal l,
Monticello, New York on October 3, 2023

The following resolution was duly moved, seconded and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Thompson adopted the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 113 Article |,
Unsafe Buildings; and

WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer has presented his written report concerning the building located on the
premises located at 13 Laura Ln, Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751

Tax Map No. 9.B-1-28, Complaint #: 2023-0095; and
WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer found that such building is dangerous and unsafe to the general public,
Now, therefore, be it resolved:

L. The Town Board of the Town of Thompson has considered the report of the Code Enforcement Officer concerning the
building described herein and does find that there s grounds to believe that such building(s) described in Exhibit A
annexed hereto is dangerous or unsafe to the general public and is repairable

2. The building(s) described in said report and Exhibit A is hereby ordered to be
repaired and secured in accordance with the attached instructions.

3. A Notice as provided in the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 113, Article I, Unsafe Buildings shall be served upon
owner, executors, legal representatives, agents, lessees or any other person having a vested or contingent interest in the
premises, as shown by the records of the receiver of taxes and/or by the records of the Sullivan County Clerk's office. Jn
the event that such building is not repaired or removed as provided herein, a public hearing is scheduled to be held to
consider evidence related to the repair or the demolition and vemoval of such building at 7:00 PM at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York 12701 on November 21 » 2023, (Hearing date not less than 5 business days from date of
service of notice)

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
Moved by: Councilman Scott S. Mace
Seconded by: Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Adopted on Motion on: October 3, 2023

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 342 of the Year 2023.

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 9 of 21



AT a Regular/Special Meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, Monticello,
New York on October 3, 2023

The following resolution was duly moved, seconded and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer has presented his/her written report concerning the building located
on the premises located at 13 Laura Ln, Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751

Tax Map No. 9.B-1-28, Complaint #: 2023-0095; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board directed the service of a notice on the property owner or other interested person
and there has been no compliance with the terms of such notice.

Now, therefore, be it resolved:

1. The owner or other interested party having failed to comply with such notice, a public hearing s scheduled
to be held to consider evidence related to the repair or the demolition and removal of such building at 7:00 PM
at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701, on November 21,2023 (Hearing date not less than §
days from date of service of notice)

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Moved by: Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Seconded by: Councilman John A. Pavese
Adopted on Motion on: October 3, 2023

3) 8 JAMES PLACE, KIAMESHA LAKE, NY 12751 — SBL # 9.B.-1-20
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 343 of the Year 2023.

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 10 of 21



AT a Regular/Special Meeting of the Town Board
of the Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall,
Monticello, New York on October 2,2023

.

The following resolution was duly moved, seconded and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Thompson adopted the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 113 Article I,
Unsafe Buildings; and

WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer has presented his written report concerning the building located on the
premises located at 8 James Pl, Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751

Tax Map No. 9.B-1-20, Complaint #: 2023-0092; and
WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer found that such building is dangerous and unsafe to the general public,
Now, therefore, be it resolved:

. The Town Board of the Town of Thompson has considered the report of the Code Enforcement Officer concerning the
building described herein and does find that there is grounds to believe that such building(s) described in Exhibit A
annexed hereto is dangerous or unsafe to the general public and is repairable

2. The building(s) described in said teport and Exhibit A is hereby ordered to be
repaired and secured in accordance with the attached instructions.

3. A Notice as provided in the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 113, Article [, Unsafe Buildings shall be served upon
owner, executors, legal representatives, agents, lessees or any other person having a vested or contingent interest in the
premises, as shown by the records of the receiver of taxes and/or by the records of the Sullivan County Clerk's office. In
the event that such building is not repaired or removed as provided herein, @ public hearing is scheduled to be held to
consider evidence related to the repair or the demolition and removal of such building at 7:00 PM at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York 12701 on November 2 1,2023. (Hearing date not less than 3 business days from date of
service of notice)

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
Moved by: Councilman John A. Pavese
Seconded by: Councilman Ryan T, Schock
Adopted on Motion on: October 2,2023

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 344 of the Year 2023.

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 11 of 21



AT a Regular/Special Meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, Monticello,
New York on October 2, 2023

The following resolution was duly moved, seconded and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer has presented hisfher written report concerning the building located
on the premises located at 8 James PJ, Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751

Tax Map No. 9.B-1-20, Complaint #: 2023-0092; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board directed the service of a notice on the property owner or other interested person
and there has been no compliance with the terms of such notice,

Now, therefore, be it resolved:

L. The owner or other interested party having failed to comply with such notice, a public hearing is scheduled
to be held to consider evidence related to the repair or the demolition and removal of such building at 7:00 PM
at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701, on November 21,2023 (Hearing date not less than 5
days from date of service of notice)

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately,

Moved by: Councilman Scott S. Mace
Seconded by: Councilman Ryan T, Schock
Adopted on Motion on: October 2, 2023

4) 16 JAMES PLACE, KIAMESHA LAKE, NY 12751 — SBL # 9.B.-1-48
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 345 of the Year 2023.

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 12 of 21



AT a Regular/Special Meeting of the Town Board
of the Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall,
Monticello, New York on October 3, 2023

The following resolution was duly moved, seconded and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Thompson adopted the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 113 Article ],
Unsafe Buildings; and

WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer has presented his written report conceming the building located on the
premises located at 16 James PI, Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751

Tax Map No. 9.B-1-48, Complaint #: 2023-0091; and
WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer found that such building is dangerous and unsafe to the general public.
Now, therefore, be it resolved:

1. The Town Board of the Town of Thompson has considered the report of the Code Enforcement Officer concerning the
building described herein and does find that there is grounds to believe that such building(s) described in Exhibit A
annexed hereto is dangerous or unsafe to the general public and is not repairable and must be demolished removed

2. The building(s) described in said report and Exhibit A i hereby ordered to be demolished and removed

3. ANotice as provided in the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 113, Article I, Unsafe Buildings shall be served upon
owner, executors, legal representatives, agents, lessees or any other person having a vested or contingent interest in the
premises, as shown by the records of the receiver of taxes and/or by the records of the Sullivan County Clerk's office. In
the event that such building is not repaired or removed as provided herein, a public hearing is scheduled 1o be held 10
consider evidence related 1o the repair or the demolition and removal of such building at 7:00 PM at the Town Hall, 4052
Route:42, Monticello, New York 12701 on November 21, 2023 (Hearing date not less than 5 business days from date of
service of notice)

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
Moved by: Councilman John A. Pavese
Seconded by: Councilman Ryan T, Schock
Adopted on Motion on: October 3, 2023

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 346 of the Year 2023.

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 13 of 21



AT a Regular/Special Meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, Monticello,
New York on October 3, 2023

The following resolution was duly moved, seconded and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer has presented hisfher written report concerning the building located
on the premises located at 16 James PL, Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751

Tax Map No. 9.B-1-48, Complaint #: 2023-0091: and

WHEREAS, the Town Board directed the service of a notice on the property owner or other interested person
and there has been no compliance with the terms of such notice.

Now, therefore, be if resolved:

L. The owner or other interested party having failed to comply with such notice, a public hearing is scheduled
to be held to consider evidence related to the repair or the demolition and removal of such building at 7:00 PM
at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701, on November 21, 2023 (Hearing date not less than §
days from date of service of notice)

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Moved by: Councilman Scott S, Mace
Seconded by: Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Adopted on Motion on: October 3, 2023

5) 9 LAURA LANE, KIAMESHA LAKE, NY 12751 — SBL # 9.B.-1-7
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 347 of the Year 2023.

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 14 of 21



AT a Regular/Special Meeting of the Town Board
of the Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall,
Monticello, New York on October 3, 2023

The following resolution was duly moved, seconded and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Thompson adopted the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 113 Article],
Unsafe Buildings; and

WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer has presented his written report concerning the building located on the
premises located at 9 Laura Ln, Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751

Tax Map No. 9.B-1-7, Complaint # 2023-0093; and
WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer found that such building is dangerous and unsafe to the general public.
Now, therefore, be it resolved:

1. The Town Board of the Town of Thompson has considered the report of the Code Enforcement Officer concerning the
building described herein and does find that there is grounds to believe that such building(s) described in Exhibit A
annexed hereto is dangerous or unsafe to the general public and is repairable

2. The building(s) described in said report and Exhibit A is hereby ordered to be
repaired and secured in accordance with the attached instructions.

3. A Notice as provided in the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 113, Article I, Unsafe Buildings shall be served upon
owner, executors, legal representatives, agents, lessees or any other person having a vested or contingent interest in the
premises, as shown by the records of the receiver of taxes and/or by the records of the Sullivan County Clerk's office. Ju
the event that such building is not repaired or removed as provided herein, a public hearing is scheduled to be held to
consider evidence related to the repair or the demolition and removal of such building at 7:00 PM at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York 12701 on November 21, 2023, (Hearing date not less than 5 business days from date of
service of notice)

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
Moved by: Councilman Ryan T, Schock
Seconded by: Councilman John A. Pavese
Adopted on Motion on: October 3, 2023

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 348 of the Year 2023.

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 15 of 21



AT a Regular/Special Meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, Monticello,
New York on October 3, 2023

The following resolution was duly moved, seconded and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer has presented his/her written report concerning the building located
on the premises located at 9 Laura Ln, Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751

Tax Map No. 9.B-1-7, Complaint #: 2023-0093; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board directed the service of a notice on the property owner or other interested person
and there has been no compliance with the terms of such notice.

Now, therefore, be it resolved:

L. The owner or other interested party having failed to comply with such notice, a public hearing is scheduled
to be held to consider evidence related to the repair or the demolition and removal of such building at 7:00 PM
at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701, on Novernber 21, 2023 (Hearing date not less than 5
days from date of service of notice)

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Moved by: Councilman Ryan T, Schock
Seconded by: Councilman Scott S. Mace
Adopted on Motion on: October 3, 2023

6) 12 JAMES PLACE, KIAMESHA LAKE, NY 12751 — SBL # 9.B.-1-26
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 349 of the Year 2023.

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 16 of 21



AT a Regular/Special Meeting of the Town Board
of the Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall,
Monticello, New York on October 3, 2023

The following resolution was duly moved, seconded and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Thompson adopted the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 113 Article ],
Unsafe Buildings; and

WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer has presented his written report concerning the building located on the
premises located at 12 James PI, Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751

Tax Map No. 9.B-1-26, Complaint #: 2023-0088; and
WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer found that such build ing is dangerous and unsafe to the general public.
Now, therefore, be it resolved:

{. The Town Board of the Town of Thompson has considered the report of the Code Enforcement Officer concerning the
building described herein and does find that there is grounds to believe that such building(s) described in Exhibit A
annexed hereto is dangerous or unsafe to the general public and is not repairable and must be demolished removed

2. The building(s) described in said report and Exhibit A is hereby ordered to be demolished and removed

3. A Notice as provided in the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 113, Article I, Unsafe Buildings shall be served upon
owner, executors, legal representatives, agents, lessees or any other person having a vested or contingent interest in the
premises, as shown by the records of the receiver of taxes and/or by the records of the Sullivan County Clerk's office.
the event that such building is not repaired or removed as provided herein, a public hearing is schedled to be held to
consider evidence related to the repair or the demolition and removal of such building at 7:00 PM at the Tovn Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York 12701 on November 21, 2023, (Hearing date not less than 5 business days from date of
service of notice)

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
Moved by: Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
Seconded by: Councilman Scott S. Mace
Adopted on Motion on: October 3, 2023

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 350 of the Year 2023.

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 17 of 21



AT a Regular/Special Meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, Monticello,
New York on October 3, 2023

The following resolution was duly moved, seconded and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer has presented histher written report concerning the building located
on the premises located at 12 James Pl, Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751

Tax Map No. 9.8-1-26, Complaint #: 2023-0088; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board directed the service of a notice on the property owner or other interested person
and there has been no compliance with the terms of such notice.

Now, therefore, be it resolved:

L. The owner or other interested party having failed to comply with such notice, a public hearing is scheduled
to be held to consider evidence related to the tepair or the demolition and removal of such building at 7:00 PM
at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701, on November 21, 2023 (Hearing date not less than 5
days from date of service of notice)

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately,

Moved by: Councilman Ryan T. Schock
Seconded by: Councilwoman Melinda S, Meddaugh
Adopted on Motion on: October 3, 2023

7) 14 JAMES PLACE, KIAMESHA LAKE, NY 12751 — SBL # 9.B.-1-27
The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 351 of the Year 2023.

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 18 of 21



AT a Regular/Special Meeting of the Town Board
of the Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall,
Monticeflo, New York on October 3, 2023

The following resolution was duly moved, seconded and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Thompson adopted the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 113 Article 1,
Unsafe Buildings; and

WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer has presented his written report conceming the building located on the
premises located at 14 James PI, Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751

Tax Map No. 9.B-1-27, Complaint #: 2023-0099; and
WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer found that such building is dangerous and unsafe to the general public.
Now, therefore, be it resolved:

[. The Town Board of the Town of Thompson has considered the report of the Code Enforcement Officer concerning the
building described herein and does find that there is grounds to befieve that such building(s) described in Exhibit A
annexed hereto is dangerous or unsafe to the general public and is not repairable and must be demolished removed

2. The building(s) described in said report and Exhibit A is hereby ordered to be demolished and removed

3. A Notice as provided in the Town of Thompson Code, Chapter 113, Article [, Unsafe Buildings shall be served upon
owner, executors, legal representatives, agents, lessees or any other person having a vested or contingent interest in the
premises, as shown by the records of the receiver of taxes and/or by the records of the Sullivan County Clerk's office. Ji
the event that such building is not repaired or removed as provided herein, a public hearing is scheduled o be held to
consider evidence related to the repair or the demolition and removal of such building at 7:00 PM at the Town Hall, 4052
Route 42, Monticello, New York 12701 on November 21, 2023, (Hearing date not less than 3 business days from date of
service of notice)

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
Moved by: Councilman John A, Pavese
Seconded by: Councilman Ryan T, Schock
Adopted on Motion on: October 3, 2023

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 352 of the Year 2023.

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 19 of 21



AT a Regular/Special Meeting of the Town Board of the
Town of Thompson held at the Town Hall, Monticello,
New York on October 3, 2023

The following resolution was duly moved, seconded and adopted:

WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer has presented his/her written report concemning the building located
on the premises located at 14 James Pl, Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751

Tax Map No. 9.B-1-27, Complaint #: 2023-0090; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board directed the servies of a notice on the property owner or other interested person
and there has been no compliance with the terms of such nofice.

Now, therefore, be it resolved:

1. The owner or other interested party having failed to comply with such notice, a public hearing is scheduled
to be held to consider evidence related to the repair or the demolition and removal of such building at 7:00 PM
at the Town Hall, 4052 Route 42, Monticello, NY 12701, on November 21,2023 (Hearing date not less than S
days from date of service of notice)

2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
Moved by: Councilwoman Melinda S, Meddaugh

Seconded by: Councilman Ryan T, Schock
Adopted on Motion on: October 3, 2023

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS

Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr.
e No report provided.

Councilman John A. Pavese

* Monticello Fire Departments Annual Firemen’s Sportsman’s Raffle/Dinner to be
held on Saturday, 09/23/2023 at Firemen's Camp from 2PM-8PM.

Parks & Recreation Superintendent Glenn Somers
e Fall Shred Day Event next Saturday, October 14 2023, 9AM to 12PM.
* Treats & Trails Event at the East Mongaup River Town Park Saturday, October
218t 2023, 3-6PM.

Water & Sewer Superintendent Michael G. Messenger
* Boil Water Order — Kiamesha Route 42 Water District issued by NYS DOH.
Discussion was held regarding the ongoing issues involving the Kiamesha Artesian
Water Company who primarily supplies the water service.

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 20 of 21



PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment given.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, REMINDERS & FOR YOUR INFORMATION

10/12/23 at 5PM: Budget Work-Session.
10/14/23 at 9AM-12PM: Fall Shred Day Event, Town Hall Parking Lot.

10/17/23 at 5PM: Budget Work-Session.

10/17/23 at 7PM: Regular Town Board Meeting.

11/02/23 at 6PM: Public Hearing — Proposed Local Law No. 05 of 2023 — Override
Tax Levy Limit. '

11/21/23 at 7PM: Public Hearings — Unsafe Buildings (7) Properties.

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion made by Councilman Pavese and seconded by Councilman Schock the
meeting was adjourned at 7:45 PM. All board members voted in favor of adjourning the
meeting.

The Zoom Livestream Videoconferencing connection was disconnected.

Respectfully Submitted By:

Marilee J. Calhoud, Town Clerk

Town Board Meeting
October 03, 2023
Page 21 of 21



NEW YORK

Report run by: melissa

Town of Thompson
Warrant Report

Town of Thompson
Warrant Report

1 hereby cortify that the vouchors listed on the attached abstracts of prepaid and
claims payabie have been duly audited and are prosented for paymont to the Town

. i ) —=gd
Board of the Town of Thompson at the regular meeting there of, held on z&ﬂ“v day

of Dm\umbg 20 h\mui the amounts respactively specified. Authorization Is hereby

given and direction is made to pay each of the claimants in the amount ag spucifled

upon each clalm stated.

MO ey, e

Melissa DeMarmels, Comptroller | Emvﬂﬂ 1. Rieberfr., Supervisor

Page 25 of 25

10/04/202:



Sl

THOMPSON

Town of Thompson
Warrant Report

NEW YORK
Unposted Batch Totals
Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Unposted Batch Grand Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Posted Batch Totals
Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Paid Unpaid Paid Unpaid Pald Unpald Paid Unpaid
A000 GENERAL FUND TOWN WIDE $107,353.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $107,353.79 $0.00
B0O0O GENERAL TOWN OUTSIDE $45,397.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,397.34 $0.00
DAOO HWY#3 / 4 - TOWN WIDE $167.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $167.19 $0.00
DBOO HWY#1 - TOWN OUTSIDE $111,587.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $111,587.33 $0.00
RD0O ADELAAR ROAD IMPROVMENT DISTRICT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SRHO ROCK HILL AMBULANCE DIST $7,796.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,796.00 $0.00
SSAR Adelaar Sewer District $6,385.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,385.52 $0.00
SSHC Harris Consolidated Sewer District $4,397.29 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,397.29 $0.00
SSKC Kiamesha Consolidated Sewer District $37,213.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $88,626.75 $0.00 $125,840.47 $0.00
SSMOo MELODY LAKE SEWER DISTR. $1,482.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,482.43 $0.00
SSRC Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer Dist $21,827.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,220.13 $0.00 $43,047.31 $0.00
SS8S0 SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTR $8,756.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,756.46 $0.00
SWAD ADELAAR RESORT WATER DISTRICT $854.32 $0.00 $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,854.32 $0.00
SWCOo COLD SPRING WATER $311.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $311.52 $0.00
SWDO DILLON WATER DISTRICT $71.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $71.18 $0.00
SWKO KIAMESHA RT42 WATER $28.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28.47 $0.00
SWLO LUCKY LAKE WATER DISTR $241.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $241.85 $0.00
SWMO MELODY LAKE WATER $650.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650.72 $0.00
T000 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $3,004.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,976.27 $0.00 $16,980.29 $0.00
Posted Batch Grand Totals $357,526.33 $0.00 $175,000.00 $0.00 $123,823.15 $0.00 $656,349.48 $0.00
Report Grand Totals
Fund Fund Description Invoice Batch Manual Checks Purchase Cards Total
Paid Unpaid Pald Unpaid Paid Unpald Pald Unpald

A000 GENERAL FUND TOWN WIDE $107,353.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $107,353.79 $0.00
BOOO GENERAL TOWN OUTSIDE $45,397.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,397.34 $0.00
DAOO HWY#3 /4 - TOWN WIDE $167.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $167.19 $0.00
DBOO HWY#1 - TOWN OUTSIDE $111,587.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $111,587.33 $0.00

Report run by: melissa

Page 23 of 25

10/04/202:



Town of Thompson

m iy Warrant Report
.-.IOZVM:@&
RDOO ADELAAR ROAD IMPROVMENT DISTRICT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SRHO ROCK HILL AMBULANCE DIST $7,796.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,796.00 $0.00
SSAR Adelaar Sewer District $6,385.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,385.52 $0.00
SSHC Harris Consolidated Sewer District $4,397.29 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,397.29 $0.00
SSKC Kiamesha Consolidated Sewer District $37,213.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $88,626.75 $0.00 $125,840.47 $0.00
SSMo MELODY LAKE SEWER DISTR. $1,482.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,482.43 $0.00
SSRC Rock Hill Emerald Green Consolidated Sewer Dist $21,827.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,220.13 $0.00 $43,047.31 $0.00
SSS0 SACKETT LAKE SEWER DISTR $8,756.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 wm..\..mm.am $0.00
SWAO ADELAAR RESORT WATER DISTRICT $854.32 $0.00 $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,854.32 $0.00
SWCo COLD SPRING WATER $311.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $311.52 $0.00
SWDO DILLON WATER DISTRICT $71.18 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $71.18 $0.00
SWKO KIAMESHA RT42 WATER $28.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28.47 $0.00
SWLO LUCKY LAKE WATER DISTR $241.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $241.85 $0.00
SWMOo MELODY LAKE WATER $650.72 $0.00 3$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650.72 $0.00
TO00 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $3,004.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,976.27 $0.00 $16,980.29 $0.00
Grand Totals ' $357,526.33 $0.00 $175,000.00 $0.00 $123,823.15 $0.00 $656,349.48 $0.00

Report run by: melissa

Page 24 of 25

10/04/2023



Office of Cannabis

NEW
YORK
STATE

Notification to Municipality

Management OCM-06009
RE: lﬂotiﬁcation of adult-use retail dispensary license application I
License Type:  [New Establishment |
Previous DBA: RECEIVED
License Number (if applicable): 0CT 1 0 20?]
Applicant Name: Alissa Nowak TOWN CLERK
TOWN OF THOMPSON

Phone Number:

Email Address:

Dear Municipal Clerk/NYC Community Board:

This serves as notification that | (name) Alissa Nowak

of (dba) Lucky Green Ladies

intend to, or have, file(d) an application for licensure with the Office of Cannabis Management

to open a(n):

retail dispensary premises (new or additional) Dg?ggggr?r? O(I;?ralgg?)tgon with
sing

D microbusiness

in (county name)Sullivan County [+]. This business, once the license is approved, shall be located

at:

Address Line 1: 259 Route 17B

Address Line 2:

City Monticello

Zip code: 12701

The mailing address is (if different from business location):
Address Line 1: 386 Ingrassia Rd

Address Line 2:

City/Town/Village: Middletown

State: Zip code: 10940

OCM-06009 (09/23)

Page 1 of 2



(As applicable, name of business if different from above) has
retained the legal services of (attorney or representative)

Name:

Address Line 1:
Address Line 2:

City/Town/Village:

State: l____l Zip code:

Telephone with area code:

If the municipality or community board would like to express an opinion to the Cannabis Control Board,
they must respond to this notification within 30 days by emailing an opinion to
municipalities@ocm.ny.gov. This expressed opinion must be on official municipality or community
board letterhead.

If the municipality or community board would like to request a one-time 30 day extension for the municipality
or community board to provide their opinion, or if the municipality or community board has any comments,
concerns, or questions, they must reach out to the Office at municipalities@ocm.ny.gov with "Notification to
Municipalities Municipality Opinion 30 Day Extension Request — [Insert municipality or community board
name here]" in the subject line. Municipalities or community boards should be sure to provide proof of the
date of receipt of the Notification to Municipalities that they wish to request an extension of time for

submitting a municipality opinion. Any request that does not include such information will be rejected as
incomplete.

/ 1
Signed M@dﬁ, Wﬂ% Today's date: 10/3/202 3

Print  Alissa Nowak

RECEIVED
0CT 102023

TOWN CLERK
TOWN OF THOMPSON

OCM-06009 (09/23) Page 2 of 2



New York State Department of Environmental Conservation ! Tk | Departmentof
Division of Environmental Permits Conservation

NYSDEC Region 3 Headquarters
21 S Putt Corners Rd

New Paltz, NY 12561

(845) 256-3054

October 05, 2023

Mayin Water Company Inc

c/o Naftula Neiman

32 Gibber Rd

Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751
Re: DEC ID # 3-4846-00495/00001
MAYIN WATER SUPPLY

Dear Applicant :

Please be advised that your application for a DEC permit(s) is complete and a technical review
has commenced. Notice and the opportunity for public comment is required for this application. Enclosed
is a Notice of Complete Application for your project. Please have the Notice published in the newspaper
identified below once during the week of 10/9/2023 on any day Monday through Friday.

The official newspaper of the Town (City) of THOMPSON.
Contact the Town (City) Clerk's office to confirm the official newspaper.

On the Notice of Complete Application, that information presented between the horizontal
lines, on the enclosed page(s) should be published. Do not print this letter or the information contained
below the second horizontal line. Please request the newspaper publisher to provide you with a
Proof of Publication for the Notice. Upon receipt of the Proof of Publication promptly forward it to this
office. You must provide the Proof of Publication before a final decision can be rendered on your
application. You are responsible for paying the cost of publishing the Notice in the newspaper.

Notification of this complete application is also being provided by this Department in the
NYSDEC Environmental Notice Bulletin.

This notification does not signify approval of your application for permit. Additional information
may be requested from you at a future date, if deemed necessary to reach a decision on your application.
Your project is classified major under the Uniform Procedures Act. Accordingly, a decision is due within
90 days of the date of this notice unless a public hearing is held, which may extend this time frame. If a
public hearing is necessary, you will be notified.

[f youhave any questions please contact me at the above address or phone number above.

Sincerely,

REBECCA S CRIST
Division of Environmental Permits

Ca



New geplartmem&
THIS IS NOT A PERMIT Z:K\ﬁ““ Conservation

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Notice of Complete Application

Date:  10/05/2023

Applicant: Mayin Water Company Inc
¢/o Naftula Neiman
32 Gibber Rd
Kiamesha Lake, NY 12751

Facility: MAYIN WATER SUPPLY
213 GIBBER RD
THOMPSON, NY 12751

Application ID: 3-4846-00495/00001
Permits(s) Applied for: 1 - Article 15 Title 15 Water Withdrawal Public

Project is located: in THOMPSON in SULLIVAN COUNTY

Project Description:

The applicant proposed the withdrawal of up to 72,000 gallons per day (GPD) of water from two wells, BW-1 at
63 gallons per minute (gpm) and BW-2 at 50 gpm. The system is proposed to serve the 27-lot Viznitz
subdivision.

Availability of Application Documents:

Filed application documents, and Department draft permits where applicable, are available for inspection during
normal business hours at the address of the contact person. To ensure timely service at the time of inspection, it
is recommended that an appointment be made with the contact person.

State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) Determination
Project is an Unlisted Action and will not have a significant impact on the environment. A Negative
Declaration is on file. A coordinated review was performed.

SEQR Lead Agency Thompson Town Planning Board

State Historic Preservation Act (SHPA) Determination

Cultural resource lists and maps have been checked. The proposed activity is not in an area of identified
archaeological sensitivity and no known registered, eligible or inventoried archaeological sites or historic
structures were identified or documented for the project location. No further review in accordance with SHPA
is required. -+

DEC Commissioner Policy 29, Environmental Justice and Permitting (CP-29)
It has been determined that the proposed action is not subject to CP-29.



Availability For Public Comment
Comments on this project must be
submitted in writing to the Contact
Person no later than 10/26/2023
or 15 days,after the publication date
of this notice, whichever is later.

Contact Person
REBECCA S CRIST
NYSDEC

21 S Putt Corners Rd
New Paltz, NY 12561
(845) 256-3014

CC List for Complete Notice

Mark Millspaugh, Sterling Environmental

Town of Fallsburg
Nancy Meyers, NYS EFC

Alec Betancourt, NYS Dept of Health
NYSDEC R3 Regional Water Engineer
Vijay Gandhi, NYSDEC Division of Water

ENB



Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thompson)

From: Crist, Rebecca S (DEC) <rebecca.crist@dec.ny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 4:08 PM

To:

Cc: viark wiillspaugn, ..« uee@wtow.iofthompson.com; donna@fallsburgny.com; Myers,
’ Nancy M (EFC); Betancourt, Alec (HEALTH); dec.sm.DOW.R3; Gandhi, Vijay (DEC)

Subject: 3-4846-00495/00001 (WWP) Notice of Complete Application

Attachments: 3-4846-00495_00001 (WWP) NOCA .pdf

The application has been deemed complete.

Attached is a pdf copy of the Notice, with a cover letter explaining the requirements for newspaper
publication; no paper copy will be sent.

If you have any questions on the publication or the requirements for notarized affidavit of publication,
as outlined in.the cover letter, please let me know.

Rebecca Crist

Deputy Permit Administrator, Division of Environmental Permits
Pronouns: she/her/hers

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
21 South Putt Corners Road, New Paltz, NY 12561
P: (845) 256—3014%: (355) 255-4659 | rebecca.crist@dec.ny.gov

www.dec.ny.qov | | bt @

NEW ‘ :

vork | Departmentof | 4 )

STATE | Environmental | i
Conservation | g




C3

NEw | Agriculture
STATE | and Markets

September 25, 2023
William Rieber
Town Supervisor - Town of Thompson
4052 Rte 42
Monticello, NY 12701

Enclosed is the Municipal Shelter Inspection Report completed on 09/21/2023. This
inspection relates to Agriculture and Markets Laws and Regulations which may be viewed on
the website below.

As the report indicates, dog shelter services were rated “Satisfactory”. Please make note of any
comments listed on the report.

Municipal dog shelters are subject to inspection by this agency on a regular basis.
Please notify this office within 30 days of any changes in municipal shelter services.
If you have any questions regarding this inspection, please call me.

Sarah Ghawi
Animal Health Inspector

Division of Animal Industry | 10B Airline Dr. Albany, N.Y., 12235| (518) 457-3502 | www.agriculture.ny.gov



DL-90 NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND MARKETS

DIVISION OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY
10B AIRLINE DRIVE, ALBANY, NY 12235

MUNICIPAL SHELTER INSPECTION REPORT - DL-90

Purpose: Inspection

Rating: Satisfactory365

DATE/TOA:

TOWN OF THOMPSON SHELTER Inspector; Sarah Ghawi

128 ROCK RIDGE DRIVE
Monticello NY 12701

Inspector: Joyce Amels

9/21/23 10:15 am

Page 1 of 1

Inspector #: 078
Inspector #. 67

These are the findings of an inspection of your facility on the date(s) indicated above:

. Shelter is structurally sound

. Housing area and equipment is sanitized regularly

. Repairs are done when necessary

. Dogs are handled safely

. Adequate space is available for all dogs

. Light is sufficient for observation

. Ventilation is adequate

8. Drainage is adequate

9. Temperature extremes are avoided

10. Clean food and water is available and in ample amount

11. Veterinary care is provided when necessary

12. Dogs are euthanized humanely, by authorized personnel

13. Complete intake and disposition records are maintained for all seized dogs
14. Dogs transferred for purposes of adoption in compliance with Article 7
15. Redemption period is observed before adoption, euthanasia or transfer
16. Owners of identified dogs are properly notified

17. Redeemed dogs are licensed before release

18. Proper impoundment fees paid before dogs are released

19. Written contract or lease with municipality

N O R W -

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Not Applicable

Town - City - Village Information for Inspection:

TCV CODE TCV NAME

4814 Town of Thompson
REMARKS:

REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT FOR INSPECTION: Sandra Croissant REVIEWED BY:

Joyce Amels

TITLE: DCO REVIEWED DATE: 09/22/2023



NEW i
new | Agriculture
STATE | and Markets

September 25, 2023
William Rieber
Town Supervisor - Town of Thompson
4052 Rte 42
Monticello, NY 12701

Enclosed is the Dog Control Officer Inspection Report completed on 09/21/2023. This
inspection relates to Agriculture and Markets Laws and Regulations which may be viewed on
the website below.

As the report indicates, DCO services were rated “Satisfactory”. Please make note of any
comments listed on the report.

Dog control officer services are subject to inspection by this agency on a regular basis.
Please notify this office within 30 days of any changes in DCO services.
If you have any questions regarding this inspection, please call me.

Sarah Ghawi
Animal Health Inspector

Division of Animal Industry | 10B Airline Dr. Albany, N.Y., 12235 | (518) 457-3502 | www.agriculture.ny.gov



DL-89

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND MARKETS

DIVISION OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY
10B AIRLINE DRIVE, ALBANY, NY 12235

DOG CONTROL OFFICER INSPECTION REPORT - DL-89

Rating: Satisfactory365

Purpose: Inspection

DATE/TOA: 9/21/23 10:15 am

Sandra Croissant DCO Inspector: Sarah Ghawi

DCO Town of Thompson

Inspector: Joyce Amels

Page 1 of 2

Inspector #: 078
Inspector #: 67

These are the findings of an inspection of your facility on the date(s) indicated above:

- Equipment is available for proper capture and holding

. Dogs are held and transported safely

. Equipment maintained in clean and sanitary condition

. Veterinary care is provided when necessary

. Dogs are euthanized humanely

. Complete seizure and disposition records are maintained for all seized dogs
. Dogs transferred for purposes of adoption in compliance with Article 7
. Redemption period is observed before adoption, euthanasia or transfer
. Owners of identified dogs are properly notified

10. Redeemed dogs are licensed before release

11. Proper impoundment fees paid before dogs are released

W 00 N O B W =

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes



DL-89

Page 2 of 2

Town - City - Village Information for Inspection:

TCV CODE TCV NAME

4814 Town of Thompson

Additional Information for Inspection:

Number of Dogs Seized:
Number of dogs seized since previous inspection: 44

Associated Municipal Shelter(s): A
Name of Shelter(s): Town of Thompson Shelter

Holding Facility:

Dogs held before transport to shelter? (Yes/No): N/A
Location(s). N/A

REMARKS:
New DCO since June 2023

REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT FOR INSPECTION: Sandra Croissant
TITLE DCO

REVIEWED BY:  Joyce Amels
REVIEWED DATE: 09/22/2023



Al-19 (Rev. Mar2014)
New York State Department of Agriculture & Markets

Division of Animal Industry

10B Airline Drive, Albany, NY 12235
(518) 457-3502
www.agriculture.ny.gov

Inspection Receipt

An inspection was conducted on _* (date) to determine compliance with applicable NYS
Agriculture & Markets laws and regulations. An inspection report will be sent to the address on record.

Type of Inspection: ___ Time of day:
Owner name: L Business name: .
Address:

Representative name: | . Do T Title:
Signature: | L ﬁ

Inspector signature & ID number:

Inspector’s Notes:

Distribution: Original to Inspector * Copy to Owner/Agent



NEWYORK Department Of KATHY HOCHUL

STATE OF Governor

JrorNT: | Transportation
MARIE THERESE DOMINGUEZ

Commissioner

JAMES P. RUSAK, P. E.
Regional Director

September 25, 2023

William J. Rieber, Jr.
4052 State Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701

Dear William J. Rieber, Jr:

REQUEST: PARKING CONCERN
NYS ROUTES 42 AT EMPIRE COTTAGES
TOWN OF THOMPSON, SULLIVAN COUNTY

We received your request on August 28, 2023. The Traffic Safety and Mobility Office
(TSMO) will perform a review of the area to assess the current situation and outline
opportunities for improvement. We will notify you and the appropriate agencies of the
results of our review.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact Adam Rupakus, of my office,
at (607) 721- 8073.

7
/

/

Sincerely, :-L i L o

S

Tony Signorelli, P. E.
Regional Traffic Engineer

PG

50 Wolf Road, Albany, NY 12232 | www.dot.ny.gov



CORPORATE OFFICE
548 Broadway
Monticello, NY 12701

TRACK
67 Cantrell Rd
Monticello, NY 12701

.

MONTICELLO MOTOR CLUB

N E w Y (¢} R K

4 October 2023

To: Marjlee J. Calhoun, Clerk Town of Thompson
From: Jefferson Development Partners, LLC

Dba the Monticello Motor Club

Subject: Victory Lane

Ms. Calhoun,

We would like to proceed with naming the main road on our parcel (Thompson 49.-1-1.1) to Victory
Lane. The name was cleared by the Sullivan County Real Property Office as acceptable and does not
create a.ny conflicts within the Sullivan County E-911 database. We understand the next step in the
process is to have a resolution passed by the Town-Planning Board. We would appreciate your office’s
assistance with scheduling this request for the next available Town Planning Board Meeting.

Respectfuily,
JR Cruz
Property Manager

Monticgllo Motor Club

855 MMC.CLUB (855.662.2582)Y | montirallamatarclih smm | imfamoe oot -1



Christopher Knapp ‘( TEL. 845-807-0221
DIRECTOR FAX 845-807-0232

¢

COUNTY CATSKILLS

Mountains of Opportunities

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES

SULLIVAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
100 NORTH STREET
PO BOX 5012
MONTICELLO, NY 12701

September 6, 2023

Marilee Calhoun
Clerk, Town of Thompson
Marilee@townofthompson.com

Ms. Calhoun:

I’'m sending this letter to you as notification that this office was approached by Jefferson Development
Partners, LLC dba the Monticello Motor Club (parcel: Thompson 49.-1-1.1) with a request to name the main
driveway on their parcel. The buildings on the parcel need to be addressed but before we can do so the
driveway must be named since there are 3 or more structures that need to be addressed.

The road name that the Motor Club desires to use is Victory Lane.

Victory Lane doesn’t cause any conflicts in the Sullivan County E-911 database and would be an acceptable
name for the driveway.

Sincerely yours,

Chncotophien Ruap

Sullivan County 911 Addressing Center

Cc: Jennifer Stone, Jennifer Moore, Kathleen Lara, Heather Zangla & Jr Cruz



Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thompson)

From: Knapp, Christopher J. <Chris.Knapp@sullivanny.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 3:01 PM

To: marilee@townofthompson.com

Cc: hzangla@townofthompson.com; Moore, Jennifer; Stone, Jennifer D.; Lara, Kathleen M.;
jr.cruz@monticellomotorclub.com

Subject: Victory Ln

Attachments: Victory Ln.pdf

This message was sent securely using Zix

Good afternoon,
Please see letter attached confirming that Victory Lane doesn’t conflict with any other road names in the Sullivan County

E-911 database.

Christopher Knapp, CCD
Director
Sullivan County Real Property Tax Services

County of Sullivan

100 North Street

Monticello, NY 12701

Office: (845) 807-0225 / Fax: (845) 807-0232

Chris.Knapp@sullivanny.us /http://sullivanny.us/Departments/RealProperty

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message and
attachments. Do NOT forward it to a third party

without the written consent of the sender. The County of Sullivan is a public entity; consequently, this email may be
subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law. Thank you.

This message was secured by Zix®.



CHRISTOPHER KNAPP s TEL. 845-807-0221

DIRECTOR ) FAX 845-807-0232
Iy

COUNTY CATSKILLS

Mountains of Opportunities

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN

REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES

SULLIVAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER
100 NORTH STREET
PO BOX 5012
MONTICELLO, NY 12701

# APPLICATION FOR OBTAINING A 911 ADDRESS FOR A New Structure
Date: gﬁl 23

This application, including all site plans, must be submitted to the Real Property Tax Services 911 Addressing Center
before an address can be assigned. An incomplete application will not be assigned an address.

1. Building Permit No. (If Appropriate) auf i

2. A copy of the approved and filed Site Plan showing property lines and location of the proposed structure and
driveway. The site plan must include:

a. Parcel Boundaries with North Arrow, scale and full legend.
b. The street each driveway or parking space is located on
c. Township “THOM P<SO Subdivision/Neighborhood
d. PostOffice M ouTICELLO Zip Code {270 ¢
e TaxMap Section  14q Block w| Lot 1s]
3. Developer's or Contractor's Name  \EFFcRSon DEUELWM Prerocrs (‘&@7% ~72073
4. Email.  DONTVCELLD MTOR CLUB. Com
5. Owner/Res Name Morvleello MoTod Ll B
6. Primary Mailing Address (77 CansmeBlLe ROAD flyNTLLELLD NN 1270
7. Home Phone No. Work Phone No
8. Cell Phone No. (€Ut Bon- Lag Y Fax No-
9. Emaill TR, CRUZ@ MuvticEiio MetoeCud.Com
10. Description of Buildings: Bt LOINGS
a. Single Family Dwelling ~ Multi-family ~ Duplex  Other 1 _j:t
b. Color of: Exterior Trim +7 — Lo
c. Covered Porch Where? l TS
d. Deck Where? oo C LR HOUSS
e. Garage Where? g B
Is the House Visible from the road? Yes No & “\Im
Comments: Y1 o LANE Fo- GariLe
C1o 157
— ¥ o Karring
# - ppepeE A
Send to SULLIVAN COUNTY REAL PROPERTY SERVICES &g“ b AEeE ©
ATTN: 911 Addressing Center @ - NTES
PO BOX 5012 q- Sedulce CE R
100 North Street ; Ol
Monticello, NY 12701 #0- Hager BuU
S11Addressing@sullivanny.us # % l— (ALPEE C

Hlo— Caefee .



49.-1-4 17
qmsmmzy %

S wWivonticelio)
iProperty/LLC}

:
\JWiMonticello;

[BropertyL1ic

’f' " |Development

(Oakridge{Trust]

49.:1:4.10,

{Koch,|Kurt!

Wra0t1a'o
Serenity/Gardens)

IDev:,{LLC)

Watkins;|
mrmam&

3 “, ‘ 3 ) st B2 N\ (
[49::1:1%6! 1.6 g gt 7 7 2 7
m7?1}-1‘;1..r=1,}l - : ; R : o Y 7 Hits m&ﬂ@
: ' ‘ T ao% %t
Duffy,|
m
GBGKIDG!E&B

4 F1sa: 33 :
:

OISCLAIMER:  SULLVAN UNTY
MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS AS

1inch = 300 feet
Date: 10/6/2023
ARISE FROM THE USE OF THIS MAP.
| S——

Prepared by: Christopher Knapp

Sulllvan County Real Pro erty ax Serwces
100 North Street, Monticello, NY 12701 - (845) 807-0221 - Fax: (845) 807-0232
Aerial photos were taken in 2021




| 3

M%k&ﬂ@*\
am;
{l&@

&@
@@p@ms
Scuderialiey

Illl@

|
|
|

fﬂ@
Modicay'

DISCLAIMER:  SULLVAN _ COUNTY
MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS AS

- y "; — 2 X — ‘ TO THE ACCURACY OF THE INFORMATION d
i 'N b ;‘::clplguun' g‘%ve?
Sulllvan County Real Property Tax Services 1 inch = 500 feet | ity
100 North Street, Monticello, NY 12701 - (845) 807-0221 - Fax: (845) 807-0232 Date: 7/31/2023

1 LiABIH WHATSOEVER, T H
Aerial photos were taken in 2021 Prepared by: Christopher Knapp | Ase FRoM THE Use ‘or THS War |




MAP, PLAN AND REPORT
for
PROPOSED WELL HOUSE
within
MELODY LAKE WATER DISTRICT
TOWN OF THOMPSON SULLIVAN

COUNTY, NEW YORK

PREPARED FOR:
Town of Thompson
4052 Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701

ANY UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR
ADDITION TO THIS DOCUMENT IS A
VIOLATION OF SECTION 7209(2) OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW.

NEW YORK OFFICE

33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor, NY 12553
845-567-3100 | F:845-567-3232 | mheny@mhepc.com

PREPARED BY:

MHE Engineer, D.P.C.

33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202
New Windsor, NY 12553

Job No.: 22-723
Date: 08 AUGUST 2023
REVISION: 12 September 2023

PENNSYLVANIA OFFICE
111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1, Milford, PA 18337
570-296-2765 | F:570-296-2767 | mhepa@mhepc.com

#5 A



1.0 INTRODUCTION

2.0 BENEFIT AREA

3.0 EXISTING SYSTEM AND PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

4.0 PROJECT COST

5.0 ANNUAL USER COST

6.0 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Attachments:
Attachment 1:

Attachment 2:

Attachment 3:

Attachment 4:

Attachment 5:

Attachment 6:

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Narrative Description of Melody Lake Water District Boundary

Melody Lake Water District Boundary Map

Tax Map Parcels

Plans

Cost Estimate for Construction

Water and Waster System Grant Agreement



Melody Lake Water District REVISED 12 September 2023

INTRODUCTION
The Town of Thompson owns and operates the public water supply system which serves

the Melody Lake residential community. The town assumed ownership of the system in
2012 after the original private owner petitioned the Public Utility Commission to abandon
their operational and maintenance responsibilities. While the Town has completed the
replacement of several thousand feet of water main, the supply and treatment components
of the system now require replacement. The Town Board of the Town of Thompson has
authorized MHE Engineering to prepare the following Map Plan and Report related to the
construction of a new well, well house, storage and treatment system in the Melody Lake
Water District. The following sections of this report will identify the scope of the project with

estimated construction costs and associated user costs.

BENEFIT AREA
The area of the water district is generally bounded by Rose Valley Road on the east, the

Town of Forestburgh/Town of Thompson town line on the south, Melody Lake on the west,
and Cherry Lane and the houses adjoining Cherry Lane on the north. The water district
includes approximately 63 residential dwelling units, 1 recreational property and 21

undeveloped lots, for a total of 85 properties.

The district boundary is as described in the narrative description enclosed as Attachment 1
and is as shown on the district boundary map enclosed as Attachment 2. The tax map
parcels included in the district are listed as in Attachment 3. All mapping and tax parcel
information was obtained from the most recent Sullivan County Real Property Tax Maps.

The proposed improvements will benefit the entire district.

EXISTING SYSTEM AND PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS
The existing Melody Lake community well water supply and distribution system consists of

two wells, well houses, hydro pneumatic tanks and a water distribution system. The water
distribution system is a combination of 1 inch, 2 inch, 3 inch, and 4 inch water mains
originally constructed of a combination of galvanized steel pipe and plastic. The Town has

replaced approximately 4,500 LF of the original main to date.



Melody Lake Water District REVISED 12 September 2023

Existing Well No.2 is located near Melody Lake and is assumed to be under surface water
influence. This well is not in use. Well No.1 is located adjacent to the existing well house
and serves as the only supply for the system. Storage is provided using a hydro-pneumatic
tank, which does not provide the necessary storage volume of average day demand.

The current project proposes the construction of a new well, well house, storage tank and
treatment system at Well No. 1. The necessary system improvements are summarized as

follows:

1. The replacement of the existing well house with a new single story building which
will house new system booster pumps, chlorination and PH adjustment systems and

controls.

2. Installation of a new 20,000 gallon steel tank to provide chlorine contact time for

disinfection and reserve storage capacity.

3. The existing well house will be removed, and the well casing extended to raise Well

No. 1 above grade.

4. A new well will be drilled adjacent to the new well house to provide a second source

of supply.

These improvements are shown on the plans provided in Attachment 4 of this report. New
York State Department of Health has issued approval for the construction of these

improvements.

PROJECT COST
The estimated cost for construction of the project is $1,250,000.00. A detailed

estimate is provided in Attachment 5 of this report. The Town has entered into an
agreement with the United States Department of Agriculture Rural Utilities Service, which
consists of a grant in the amount of $915,000.00 and a loan in the amount of
$335,000.00 to finance the costs of construction. A copy of the agreement is provided

as Attachment 6.
2



Melody Lake Water District REVISED 12 September 2023

ANNUAL USER COST
The Town assesses water charges based upon a point system. The adopted water rates

for 2023 are $14.05 per point debt service and $60.36 per point operations and
maintenance. A typical single family residence is assessed 10 debt points and 10

operations and maintenance points.

At the completion of the project, the district will assume additional debt service for the
loan portion of the USDA finance package. This annual cost is estimated as follows:

Amount financed: $335,000.00 USDA
financing: 1.375% for 39 years
Estimated annual payment: $11,599.66

The district assessed a total of 640 maintenance points and 724 capital debt service
points in 2023. The additional cost per capital service point associated with the
project is ($11,599.66/724) = $16.02.

Based upon current district rates and the project loan payments, the anticipated user

rate for a single family residence is:

10($60.36) + 10($14.05 + $16.02) = $904.30

CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

Based on the above, we find that the recommendations herein are both economically
and technically feasible and, therefore, recommend that the Town Board proceed

with this project.

Respectfully submitted,
DRAFT

Matthew J. Sickler, P.E.
Associate



ATTACHMENT 1
NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF
MELODY LAKE WATER DISTRICT BOUNDARY




Melody Lake Water District 12 September 2023
Attachment | REV

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION
OF MELODY LAKE WATER DISTRICT BOUNDARY

Beginning at a Point being the northwest corner of tax parcel 62-1— 6 also being the
common boundary of the Melody Lake Sewer District. Thence; traveling in a northerly
direction across the right-of-way of Melody Lake Drive to the northerly right-of-way line
of Melody Lake Drive as well as the southwesterly corner of tax parcel 62-1- 5.1 and a
point along boundary of tax parcel 61-1— 41.3. Thence; in a northerly direction along
the westerly boundary of tax parcel 62—-1— 5.1 and the easterly boundary of tax parcel
62-1-41.3 to the Northwesterly corner of tax parcel 62-1-5.1. Thence; in a northeasterly
direction along the northerly boundary of tax parcel 62—-1- 5.1 also the Lakeshore of
Melody Lake to the northeasterly corner of tax parcel 62—1— 5.1 also the westerly right-
of-way line of Terrace Drive. Thence; in a southeasterly direction along the Westerly
boundary of Terrace Drive and the easterly boundary line of tax parcel 62—-1— 5.1 to the
northeasterly corner of tax parcel 62—1—5.2. Thence; in a southeasterly direction along
the easterly boundary of tax parcel 62—1— 5.2 to the southeasterly corner of tax parcel
62—-1- 5.2 also the westerly boundary line of Terrace Drive. Thence; in a southeasterly
direction along the easterly boundary of tax parcel 62-1-5.1 to a point on the easterly
boundary of tax parcel 62—-1-5.1 and the westerly right-of-way line of Terrace Drive.
Thence; in an easterly direction crossing the right-of-way of Terrace Drive to the
southwesterly corner of tax parcel 62—-1-3. Thence; in a northerly direction along the
westerly boundary of tax parcel 62—-1—- 3 and the easterly right-of-way line of Terrace
Drive to the northwesterly corner of tax parcel 62-1-3 and the southerly corner of tax
parcel 61-1- 41.3. Thence, travelling in a northeasterly direction along the southerly
boundary of tax parcel 61-1-41.3 and the northwesterly boundary of tax parcel 62-1-3,
2, 12, 11, 1.3, & 1.4 to the northwesterly corner of tax parcel 62-1-1.4 also the
common boundary with tax parcel 61-1-41.3. Thence; travelling in an easterly direction
along the northerly boundary of tax parcel 62-1-1.4 and the southerly boundary of tax
parcel 61-1-41.3 to the northeasterly corner of tax parcel 62-1-1.4 and the westerly right
of way boundary of Terrace Drive. Thence; travelling in an easterly direction to the

centerline of Terrace Drive. Thence; travelling northerly along the centeriine of Terrace



Melody Lake Water District 12 September 2023
Attachment 1 REV

Drive to the end of the right of way where same intersects with southerly boundary of
tax parcel 61-1-41.3. Thence; in an easterly direction along the right of way to Terrace
Drive to the northwesterly corner of tax parcel 62-2-1.5 as well as the southerly
boundary of tax parcel 61-1-41.3. Thence; travelling in an easterly direction along the
northerly boundary of tax parcel 62-2-1.5 to the northeasterly corner of tax parcel 62-2-
1.5 and a point along the southerly boundary of tax parcel 61-1-41.3. Thence; travelling
in a southerly direction along the easterly boundary of tax parcel 62-2-1.5 and the
westerly boundary of tax parcel 61-1-41.3 as well as along the easterly boundary of tax
parcel 62-2-1.4 and 62-2-1.3 to the northeasterly corner of tax parcel 62-2-1.2 also
along the westerly boundary of 61-1-41.3. Thence; in an easterly direction along the
northerly boundary of tax parcel 62-2-1.2 and 62-2-1.1 to the northeasterly corner of tax
parcel 62-2-1.1 also along the southerly boundary of tax parcel 61-1-41.3. Thence; in a
southwesterly direction along the easterly boundary of tax parcel 62-2-1.2 to the
southeasterly corner of tax parcel 62-2-1.1 and the northerly right of way line of Cherry
Lane. Thence; along the easterly boundary of the right of way of Cherry Lane to the
northerly boundary of tax parcel 62-5-1. Thence; in a southeasterly direction along the
northerly boundary of tax parcel 62-5-1 to the northeasterly corner of tax parcel 62-5-1
also the westerly boundary of tax parcel 61-1-41.3. Thence; in a southwesterly direction
along the easterly boundary of tax parcel 62-5-1 to the northwesterly corner of tax
parcel 61-1-41.1 continuing along the easterly boundary of tax parcel 62-5-1 to the
southeasterly corner of tax parcel 62-5-1 also a point along the westerly boundary of tax
parcel 61-1-41.1. Thence; continuing in a southwesterly direction to the northeasterly
corner of tax parcel 62-5-2 and the southeasterly corner of tax parcel 62-5-1. Thence; in
a southwesterly direction along the easterly boundary of 62-5-2, 62-5-3 and 62-5-4 also
with the common boundary along 61-1-41.1 to the southeasterly corner of tax parcel 62-
5-4 and the southwesterly corner of tax parcel 61-1-41.1and the northerly right of way o
Melody Lake Drive. Thence; in a southwesterly direction to the centerline of Melody
Lake Drive. Thence; in a southeasterly direction along the centerline of Melody Lake
Drive to the centerline of Rose Valley Road (Town Road 83) at a point opposite the
easterly corner of tax parcel 62-6-8. Thence; following the centerline of Rose Valley
Road in a southwesterly direction to the intersection of Hemlock Drive. Thence;



Melody Lake Water District 12 September 2023
Attachment 1 REV

continuing in a southwesterly direction along the centerline to Rose Valley Road to a
point where Rose Valley Road intersects with the Town of Forestburgh town line
opposite the southeasterly corner of tax parcel 62-7-5. Thence; in a westerly direction
along the common boundary with the Town of Forestburgh and the Town of Thompson
to the westerly right of way line of Rose Valley Road and the southeasterly corner of tax
parcel 62-7-5. Thence; in a westerly direction along the southerly boundary of tax
parcel 62-7-5 and 62-7-6 also the common boundary with the Town of Forestburgh to
the southwesterly corner of tax parcel 62-7-6 and the easterly right of way line of Maple
Tree Lane. Thence; in a westerly direction along the southerly right of way line of Maple
Tree Lane to the southeasterly corner of tax parcel 62-8-8 now or formerly the Town of
Thompson and the common boundary with the Town of Forestburgh. Thence;
continuing along the common boundary with the Town of Forestburgh in the Town of
Thompson as well as the southerly boundary line of tax parcel 62-8-8 to the easterly
right of way line of Pine Lane and the southwesterly corner of tax parcel 62-8-8.
Thence; continuing westerly along the common boundary with the Town of Forestburgh
to the westerly right of way line of Pine Lane and the southeasterly corner of tax parcel
62-1-11 now or formerly of the Town of Thompson. Thence; in a northerly direction
along the westerly right of way line of Pine Lane along the easterly boundary of tax
parcel 6-1-11 to the southeasterly corner of tax lot 62-1-15. Thence; in a northwesterly
direction along the southerly boundary of tax parcel 62-1-15 to a point along the easterly
boundary of tax parcel 62-1-11 now or formerly of the Town of Thompson. Thence: in a
northeasterly direction along the westerly boundary of tax parcel 62-1-15 to the
southwesterly corner of tax parcel 62-1-13 and the southeasterly corner of tax parcel
62-1-12.  Thence; in a northwesterly direction along the southerly boundary of tax
parcels 62-1-12 to the southwesterly corner of tax parcel 62-1-12 and its common
boundary with tax parcel 62-1-11. Thence; westerly through a portion of tax parcel 62-1-
11 to the southeasterly corner of tax parcel 62-1-10.2. Thence; in a northwesterly
direction along the common boundary with tax parcel 62-1-11 and 62-1-10.2 to a point
along the westerly boundary of tax parcel 62-1-10.2. Thence; in a northerly direction
along the westerly boundary of tax parcel 62-1-10.2 and the common boundary with tax
parcel 62-1-5.1 to the northwesterly corner of tax parcel 62-1-10.2 and the



Melody Lake Water District

12 September 2023
Attachment 1 REV

southwesterly corner of tax parcel 62-1-10.1. Thence; in a northerly direction along the
common boundary with tax parcel 62-1-5.1 and the westerly boundary of tax parcels 62-
1-10.1, 62-1-9, 62-1-8, 62-1-7, and 62-1-6 to the northwesterly corner of tax parcel 62-

1-6 and the southerly right of way line of Melody Lake Drive also the Point or Place of
Beginning.

F2022122-723 Melody Lake WD System Improvements\CorrespondencetMPRIMPR 7-21-20\Attach | - Narrative Description - REVISED Title_08-22-19.doc



ATTACHMENT 2
MELODY LAKE WATER DISTRICT
BOUNDARY MAP




Town of Thompson
Melody Lake Water District

2 October 2013

8lfe

N Sulllvan County Townof Locatfon

kol Thompson
Naw York Sulivan County

Proposed
Melody Lake
Watsr Distrlet,

8141 241 v

Ay
P 61.-1:24:4
XY | .

61.-141.3

61.-1-44.3

Legend
77~ 1 Metody Lake Water District Extensfon |
CityTown

"=200°
200 100 0 200 Feat

Note: Tax mop refereace token from Sullivon County ' Metody Lake WD 9-22-15
Reot Properly mopping lost revised: Feb, 201D,




ATTACHMENT 3
TAX MAP PARCELS




Ll Al soBlB Y sswel Aueg ¥’ 1-2-29-68

oLe aAuQ 9%ele] 8¢ [elueq sbbug €'1-2-29-68

Lig AL eoelB | Haqoy uim] ‘[exul Z'L-2-29-68

LLE SAL(Q edelS | 1Bin7 onsen L'1-2-29-68

153 sueT suld sbuipjoy ybingjsasoy Gl-1-29-68

0Le |sueauld g Binquaue( jseuig p1L-1-29-68

LLE SALIQ MoojaH 911 WHS-JdVHH €1-1-29-68

0i¢ BALIG YoojwsH /g O}A SEINOD Cl-1-29-68

0i¢ aueT MOJJIM 91 Wwessny yauyeznqgy 2 0L-1-29-68

LLE BUET MOJIIAA 1T WHS-4YHH 1'0L-1-29-68

0ic SueT MOJiIM 0L 'S jsweq J9|liN 6-1-29-68

x4 aue ] MOJIIA 071 WHS-4VHH 8-1-¢9-68

134 SUET MOJIIM 9 0}sauly ojjessoy £-1-29-68

0ic aueT MOJIIN 2 I3 ueuuo 9'L-29-68

289 aAlQ doeLBY J ydasor ouanooy 2'G-1-29-68

vLe anlQ axe Apojsiy Auoyjuy spuesaeqg 1'§-1-29-68

153 aAUQ axe Apolsiy Auoyjuy syueseqg y'1-29-68

0i¢ SAlUg eoelB] €1 weifip opdey £'1-29-68

134 SAug soelR] /) aebioan psmoyse C'1-¢9-68

Lie 8Al(] 9oBMD ] sawer Aleg ¥ 1-1-29-68

OLe AL delB] /E OlUCUY BjnedaQ €'l-1-29-68

0i¢g Al 8oeLR ] £7 SHE suUUY uipjuel 4 Z'L-1-29-68

Lig SAlI(Q 8oBMB | sewer Aueg L L-1-29-68
TVYNOILYINOIN=Z89
INVOVA=LiE
ATIAVL 1=012
LNVOVA TVdNY=vLE

SSVID ALY3dO¥d ss3ayaav JINVN 1gs

€207 1sn80Y 7T pasiasy

€ JuBwyoERY

19LISI(T 193 A\, R APOjOIA



74 anua ae Apojain 61 seuby ‘sejleq ¥-9-29-68

oL aAuq e Apojeiy |2 pleussg 'ysen €-9-29-68

09¢ aAl(Q et Apojely 62 8|iseA ‘nueainbun 2-9-29-68

0ie enuQ axen Apojsiy 62 BUUOQ 'UBMOD) 1-9-29-68

%4 aAuQ e Apojeiy g1 esi] ‘ebueigeT ¥-6-29-68

bLE sueT aioweshs Wiy ‘uawepy £-6-29-68

012 aueT 8ioWedAg ¢ dijyd uswapy Z-5-29-68

LLE aue aloweoAs 16N ‘ojsen 1-G-Z9-68

oie oAuQ oxeT Apojaiy 92 [o_YI 'qoder 6-7-29-68

223 aueT sonidg eine ojjsed Z'8-9-29-68

0l¢ aue eonudg ¢ [2Iny nosasnio) 1'8-v-29-68

0te anug &xe Apojaiy gz 10109 zeig L 72968

oiLe aAUQ exeT Apojeiy 2€ dijiyd uejon bv-29-68

22> sueT eonidg 987 Sy Iedied £'€-¥-29-68

0le enug aeT Apojsin gy Aspiequuy uosduig 2e-2968

T4 aAuQ axe Apojei i BUIN UBWAH 1 €-¥-29-68

0ie BAl( 8oelIB] 0L sajley) payunig Z-v-29-68

0ie auet aonudg 6 ydiey umolg L-b-29-68

Ote oue] sonudg y umeq ‘ejiwig £-€-29-68

Lig aueT eonidg eine 'ssuor 2 Z-5-29-68

¥ie sueT sveus | sioueld Aoy L'Z-€-29-68

0ic sueiaonidg g BineT sauop L-€-29-68

0L¢ 9ALI(] 92BUB] Op ausy ouezoog G'L-2-29-68
TVYNOILVIYOIY=Z89
INVOVA=LLE

ATINVA =012 )

INVOVA TVINY=V L€

SSV1D ALd3dOdd Ssa¥aAav dINVN 1ds

610C 11 AIng

€ JUoIYORYY

10DLISI(T 191e A 9Xe] APOJOIN



%4 oueT 8ai] a|dep z1 Jaydoisuyp ‘eheseq G-8-29-68

0le aue| aal] siden 9 wauey ‘aullDop 7-8-29-68

oLz aueT 8ai] sjdep ¢ EpulT ‘uosispuy €-8-29-68

oLz S YoojwisH 61 epleucy ‘|jpuueog 2-8-29-68

[0]%4 BueTauld € | HO [euoleN [eispa4 1-8-29-68

01¢ sueT 9911 o|dey g sukemg ‘uosuyoyp 6-/-29-68

oLz oueT s34 ajdep £ Jlweyseq ‘eje 8-1-29-68

1]%4 suet saiy adepy 6 mUep ‘ejiplaly L-1-29-68

012 auet sai] s|den G| uyor ‘uewsspnig 9-/-29-6.1

0Lz peoy As|lep 8soy ge/ §-/-2968

0Lz SALQ YOOjWSH | | eipuexsly ‘yonouigeo 7-1-29-68

0154 SAlQ YoojwaH § [9eydiN ‘ejosebeuy €-/-29-68

[o]%4 8ALQ YoojwseH / E)UBIOjI ‘Unoesy 212968

e SALQ YoojweH || soujewaq 'sossnoy |-L-29-68

0Lz BALQ XO0|WBH 2T Asupig ‘jeBauy €1-9-29-68

0Lz SAUQ XoojweH gl Uueop ‘uonNp-yooy ZL-9-29-68

0Lz SALQ YoojwaH Z| eluibJiA ‘yosoxold L1-9-29-68

oLz aAlQ YoojwsH § oinpy ‘Aojy 01-9-29-68

0Lz peoy Asjlep osoy 289 sewoy| ‘aold 6-9-29-68

oLz aAuQ axeq Apojsy | 071 ‘TP 8-9-29-68

0Lz aAlQ a%eT Apojeiy £ sounep 4a1big 1-9-29-68

0Lz anHQ oxe Apojai L molpoopn ‘Ajog 9-9-29-68

0Lz anuQ axeT ApojaiNl G1 Weljipn ‘oweloiniq §-9-29-68
AVNOILVIHOI =289
INVOVA=LLE
ATIANVA L=01¢
INVOVA IVHNY=VLE

SSVT1O ALH3dO¥d S$S3yAQv JINVN 1dS

610 11 £[ng

€ JuawyorNy
1PIISI Jore g\ e APO[IIA



bie SUET MOJlIM Ineg 'suilieg 11-6-29-68

Ol SALQ YoojWaH QO Haqoy ‘puejsog 01-6-29-68

0i¢ BALI( YHOoOojWiBH #¢ souer ‘|ooe 6-6-29-68

Ole SAUQ Yo0|WwsH Z€ Auueq “yisrepy 8-6-29-68

Ole BAIIQ YO0|WaH 82 ydasor ‘1oejlen L-6-29-68

01 SALIQ %OOjWaH 9 injig ‘eje 9-6-29-68

0174 BAlIQ 9)eT APOIBIN LS pieuosT ‘zuemyss 5-6-29-68

0L aauq oxeT Apojpn g¢ Jol3 ‘e ¥-6-29-68

oLe anuQ e Apoje 6¢ Jauep ‘Uelp|os) €-6-29-68

Oie enLQ aeT Apojleiy |y BINAS ‘Dizjeuer 2-6-29-68

0le aAuQ ayeT] Apojeiy £ [oejRY 'sojiny 2-1-6-29-68

74 sueTauid / reyiy ‘siyio /-8-8-29-68

L€ aue} auld Jaydoisuyg ‘ehessq 6'9-8-29-68

e oueT auid ey ‘syo £'9-8-29-68

oic aueauld 61 uop|ays ‘Ussoy Z'9-8-29-68

22> aueT auld Jaydoisuy) ‘sAesaq 1'9-8-29-68
IVNOILVYIYOIY=289
INVOVA=LLE
ATIAVA =012
INVOVA TVvdNY=iLE

SSV1D ALH3dO¥d ss3yaAav JINVN 18as

6102 11 Anf

€ JUSWIYORNY

101051 191N e APO[OIN



ATTACHMENT 4
PLANS




S

001-O

on L3S

VT » e

Dix [ HIVIS
NVId HLIS QIOUVINA

w3f g = your

\
|

T
AN
T rvdbt
ST Tu N
T WV 61 ]

XA Y
iR A

v HOLLTER30 o

SNVId 41IS

1071 AN OTTIUNOW
T AL0N S0
NOSINOHL 0 NAOL ¥04
L33roud
LNHIWIAOUINI WILSAS
YILVM LOTELSIa
AFLVM VT AAOTIN

3 aINg2TY S
ALM 40U YA TELN P NOLLNIOM §1¥

SBYINOIY XN LY YHOR I HIL
£02Hs ROILIES B NOLLYIOLA ¥ 51XV T4 0L
20 ROUVYALTY 4O KLY QITEALLYNI

TYLLIANENS vasn
20T OS] DS E-05 bert)
26 oy evsts o0 R et

€ ae e St 365 £ S Wi D ey 5

INIHIINIGNST

o o %
FTVIS JIHJVHD

" FDUVHDSIA NIVYG

5 qy—m;

{aaNoanyav 3a 01)

NVINY

(QINOANYEY 39 01
SANVLIOVEOLS ¥HLV.M ONILSIXT

)

(@IHSITONEA 38 0L
ASNOHTIIM DNLLSIXY

R
'S

Vo
/,m

%0014
AN
AN

VIRV DNINUVH
V40 QE50404d

N

ALV DNULSIXT

0L IDINNOD

NOLLNUIMLSIQ OL,
NIVINHTLY M JAd 006D 0%

(20073 "LHS OL 41
IVORHINDYH ONLLSIXT

AVIDHILIMS

\ Mg /

\

—

- tZOC.UmPOxm IO M08 ¥
N NITHUIS FTBHIOTUOD-NON

S,

NNVL AOVHOLS WILVA TIALS
VO 0000 A3S040U4

A4 NSV TS
INOD STRET

HSIW FT/A LIONMAVI OL
NIV¥U DAd 6060 O.F

T

¥
¥
&
&
;> - o
gl
@ g
<[5
. by
. [0
g Jo
= |E
o
=
o
* AVIGIN AXVT AGITIN JRE 0 311S 1120
oo VNN THL SIGRLSHT oA ‘6861 0T DL VIV STINTHAINS (5
« axxar SUYOU AL 20 SANTINAANAD ;
NOTEVNDISIE AV XYL ONLLSIX ALk 01 ¥YTINANIIRIL ARY WO ST GIUISVIN THY VO 5
THVTAGOTIH RV OO ATTIV.A 350U OROTY SIN ALELION (¢ 3
FIVHSOFIA 40 WML B b 3
Y “INOZ NSV SAN L 30 KI¥ON aTey g
T ALAII0N SHIRIHAY & 2 TNV ILVIS O1 WK VIV STHI RO SONDIYIH TIV {5 ks
F10d XY FNTALILN R S SIOAVNSINILLVG TS &
10 NOWTx 135 —— IVIATS AV
v ToviIsEY A 01 A SVEAIIV NV S1OVA ANV OL 1. '
WROIOD ¥ ANTT APNRION] —— ‘STLON ATAYNS

ANON: FIVIS
OLLVIWIHDS NOLLOINNOD NIVINYILV M

"OFHINDI SV WOO'HE LSHUHL JAOWTS A TYA
QHILYD ONILSIXE OL NIVIN DAd 0060 O MAN LIANNOD

NIV ATVD € INOUNYEY

CIALY AINGTA 3
CIRIVONILSIXA OL ATATS of
NIV ATVO £ ONLLSIXE
FaL.y 2Ad OL JAd) ONINOD XYNAH &

IS110H T1EM O, HIDINNOD
FANL HOL IV

AANNT ANVTAGOTIN

CAAL) N3OTH LSMEHL DNOD

B W e »
SCI0M TRALS AIAVAMIL 0.4
CAADIANTVA LVD

LrH YT NOLLDRES

/‘ Ecing
NIVIK DA 006°D ot

o=l ATVOS

NVId LNOAVTHLIS

VIV ONDREVS
“TIAVED Q504084

AINA NI NIVID
TIDTE9 AASOIOM!

FINOANVAIV 37 01

NIV ORH ST

SR

FSUOHTTIM QRSOIN
hN

Vahtaan

i, - N

1A 0350400 .
o aa -

L3DSLL5N
VRt

sy
(eEEs

P
]

peoy aye
DT Sporopy
\\0 H H / e o
TAIVA NIV L 1w
ONUSIG UL LIARNOD 430-10M5 o




235V FIT_eLo30M

101-D

on 1330S

"ioy Au R

AN 38 AAOHD

T el KENRY S
T RBRDISHT

roaviv e Ay aas

wva NOUAIS K ox

SNOPSTAGE

NV1d
LNOAVTALITIOVL
INFWLVIEL 9LV M

10271 AN OTTDLUNOR
IF JLNON T50r
NOSZWOHL 30 NaOL 404

12310ud

LNAWAAOUdINI WALSAS
YALVM LOTYLSIa

YILYM I3VT AJOTEN

DAL I 1N
A0S VDTN 7 KOLLXIGUR T

AVTNGUVYIGT L VIS W04 AN J1E
4012660 NOUDIS 40 KOUY 1013 ¥ ST RV SiHL
HONGHVIATIV ¥0 ROLIREY ATZHONLAVIN

118 1IvV2

AN‘DIGN B

LOnl= 78 T HTVIS

ALHHONOD 0 FIV4 ¥ILNO0 OL .8-07

NVTd 400714 DILVITHOS 4SNOHTIIM

O

£

w86l

LJANNOOSIA
AALYVIS YOLOW
€ON 2N TTAM
LDEANNOISK
~— MMALEVLES HOLOW
\ T'ONdNAd TTIM

@ Yo a

..... i

00 dWNJ HENNILS A8 ATINLIVIINYIV SV
AL TIVA) dNd 4334 (10¥1NOD NOISOHO0D)
¥INIVINOD DNIZAINS TYNIDMO NI NOHLTIOS

ﬁ (V008 ILLSNVO) HAIXOWAAH WINGOS

V'O “IVNOLLVNYZINI HOZLVHLTN A8 i
IDEALIVAIRYIN SV '0d LTTTVE TS VLT —— §F
‘LITTVE INTWNIVINGD TTIdS NOTIVD 99 -

&
> Javo-oa sna

WINNILS AB QIUNIOVAINVIN SY JNNd Q33S

GNY FOVHOLS TVOINGHD (NOILYNIHOTHD)

NOILTOS TLRHOHD0IAH WNHGOS NOTIVD a0

‘TY'0 NYIIVIO A8 CTHNLOVAINYIN SV
*d2061D TAGOW 'NOILVLS ALFIVS HAMOHS -
ANV HEVATAT AONBDNIING NOLLYNIBINOD

€ o521 TATVA ONIXIW DILV.LSONNIHL
(240 dAL)'TVO AVIISIO

GIT/A HIEINMOTE DILINDVINOY1DTTT
000TIN STAUAS W DYIWIOK ¥IDAYH 3.

TYLLINENS VASn

suicon s cone ovs (extt
00V ST N o

ONIFdIINIONT

oL |
ol e T SRR T
(NOUVINLNOI ¥O4001D° | 7 I

LITHS FHS) ¢ ON TTIA TN
WOMA DAL 006D Ou+ TISO40Ud

CdAL) 4ADNATY v
(ALY I 09 HOS Out
OLWALIYAY D.0d 0063
434S IAS) £ ON TTAM FUNLENS u

WO DAd 0060 O.F CASOAONd

{NOLLYONLINOD ¥O4 091D

“(T707) SNYOM YALVM BOL STUVONVLS SALVLS 7w.r

AHL 40 SNOLLDS 11 VRIdOUddY HLY,

ONIZE OL BOTHd 7593 YAMV HLIM TINVGYODIV NI VINIIOVE

04100 ¥O4 GILSHL 38 TIVHS NNVL HOVYOLS YLV 1L ¢
EHOULAELVA GNV TTHVNDOT ‘GIDNIH T TIVHS SSIODV NNV.L

HOAS AN AG GIAQHIIY 8 TTVHS SLINSIN

"HIAYIS OLNI ONIdI FSAOHTTIA GNV ¥NVL DNIDVTI OL ¥ONd
QILINANOD 7 TIVHS HALVM 40 DNILSAL ANOLIN ANV JOA ©

70

aNY 0010

YAAY HLEW WHOINOD TIVHS SWZISAS ONILYOD ONV ¥NVL

£590 VAAY HIIA FINVEIOIDV N GTIDNANOD

30 TIVHS NOLLOTANISHY INVTd INTWLVINHL YELVA

THO'TS UN AG GFAONY T8 TIVIHS

SLINST ONILSHL QAZITLN 34 JON TIVHS NOLLDFINISIA

40 QOHLAN LATBVL JHL FLVIYIOULAY SV "QUVANVLS

9D ANV 590 VMMV BHL LM SONVA¥0IIV NI QI1INANGD
I TTVHS ONLISTL TVIOOTONELLIVE NV NOLLDZINISIT

AALIBHON
ST ROLLE:; 10 30 QOHLIN 1378VE IHL 1590 VMY
AINVAR0I2V NI GLIDNANOD 98 TIVHS NOILIIANISIA ONIdId

‘696 ISV

HLA SONVQUOIOV NI 36 TIVHS DNILSTL 3OVNVET (DAd) 509
VARY HLIA 3ONVANOODY NI 38 TIVHS ONILSTL I0SSTnd 2did
“SSTHOO0YU NI LON S1 NHOM THHM QIZITUN 98

TIVHS SONINAL0 NV NV SONT 3d1d NI SO0Hd IHOLLYALY A
19 ISNASNY OL

WHOINOD TIVHS SIATVA TTV ‘ATIVNOLLIGAY “ILVI¥dOuddv
SV 6053 WO 5053 °005) YALMY HLIM IWHOINOD TIVHS SZATVA
“FLVINIOUdAY

SV 2060 4O 11120113 VMY HIIM ATEN0D TIVHS SONILLIT
"ALVI¥IOUddY

V70060 BO 151 0510 VAMY HLIM A1dINOD TIVHS 3dtd

N SONINWMA IVOMIDITI O 939y

“TANV TOULNDD NIVIN

(895154 Y J0LS MOOT AY'IH 20 "dAD LONIHIOT)

FALLIILOR HVAM - VAOS JLISAVD - WIONVAL '
(59154 NDOLS HOOG ANTE 40 ‘4AL) IADVHOLS
TVRHALLVIN SNOMAVZVH FAIXOUAAH JNNI0S. T

(529154 NJOLS NOOH ANTE 40 dAL AOVYOLS e — — — o

TIVIHALVIL SNOGNVZVH SLINOTHOOLAR KMIAOS. I

SNOOH ADVHOLS TVOINIHD
40 IAISLN0 ¥ JASNI HIOH NO GAL504 76 OL IOVNOIS
|
“TV'0 ‘WABHE AB GIWLLIVANNYIY
SV "BO-XALY TIAOW HLLVIH YLV
ODLLOTTA SSATANVL QLW TTVA
¢
MIONVH TTVA WNNIKATY
GNY ISOH WA 1.4 20 13 5T AAIADYL
EFNVIE WAMIVA SLLVAL /4 98- 350H b
'

NOLLNGNLSIE

AVIMLOA T

“01sT

£ A
NIN T
NI T

At Ad .| NI

1 TV'0 3307 INIOWASON 40 dAL
T Elj.\\l “HALLINSRVYLADNYD FUNSSTHd
.Zvi AL TVO | (NOLLVIINILNOD

.30...-%:QN%EU<..SZ<Iw<
B0ST ATALS 'AATVA ATINRLING € }

T NOLDFRY
FLRHOTHIOLAH WAITOS |

{£ 40 "dAL) VL TTINYS

CIALYHOOTS ML did 9.6 11\

v

QN UIXS) ANVL
WOVEHAVIONOTIVO 98 |

AfLE

“LYAA NEONI1NOD

TIEXTW i N O \/A.U._A
]

WAAYIH H0YVHISIA '§'S 0.t
344 NNVL FTHIXA T

]
|
1
1
1
1
)
'
'
t
L
[+
[

IO . TIAL 0. 1

HALVA $VH GISONHIOONS .f |
THND NOLLDAMNE _r|.
FAXOWAAH WILAOS

A Ivo

01D A QRMAIDIVAIINYIN SV

AT01L TICOW A TY.S NITHD v

‘FVO'SLIVM A8 ATINLIVANNYIN SV

‘VrLI4T SANETS 'BATVA 31T TENSSTAL L ]

MM—M_ F01-§ LIFHS TS ‘BVIS
/ ONIETNISAOM $%0 ] A
£ == [
TANY A TOUINOD

@w Il |aramassv ames

ASVE JNd XH1dNa

X YAAYIH NOLLINS '§'S
O£ 0L LIINNOD

B, ) _ |o_.

dVLTTIWNVS
WALV QIHSINE
TI3SON HIOOWS .§

B0 001-0 JIBHS TIS) NHIHIS
TTBIAONUOINON HSTW vT /M
IHDIIAYA OL NIVHQ ¥OOH Ot

0l

L0159

(NOLLVONLINOY

%04 061-D LITHS T3S}
NOLLOBILLSIA 0L,

D:Ad 0063 B+ GISOSOR

(NOLLV/INLINOD ¥0d 3_40 EN:n

FAS) WILLNSNVHL
NNVL HOVYOLS ¥ILVA, 29: — '
ARIT Y30 N BIAL OF g
\
a5 — e
JAdOSHOS Bur OL .t
HIALIVAY DA 006D o
(NOLLYNNILNOD 04 001-D L3348 335)
ANVL HOVHOLS ¥ALVAL NOTHAIXE OL
DAd 006D O.F GASO40Nd

I\ ONITINOD ITIXIT
OO NAHL diL O

—— €430 DAL 0818 B.F
1 OLUILIVAY JAd 006

WO 001-D LFIHS FAT) WNVL
FHVHOLS WALV YONIIXT
WOUS DAd 006D B.5 QISO40Y

t
\N( (NOLLYANLLNOD
|

“FVO AVIISIA T/ ¥LINAOTI
JUINOVWORLIITI 00T —
SIS N DVINGOW MIDAVE ut

YO MOTI A AAVNUDIVAINVIN SV
‘TIFSd TIGOW ‘ATVA DVTd ot

IR BATVA 440710
DAdOFHIS B.r OL
WRLAVAY DAd 006D
NIVHQ ¥0O'H OL AD¥VHOSIA
“HATVA J407LHS /4 IDLINI0 O ANV
AV1 LIN D.F /3 INTA MIV 05 004V

2 0 AR i Bt hin

081
HLTEINOD 40 AIVA ¥ALNO 01 L0020

\
// HAVED OL X0 IATVA




ATTACHMENT 5
COST ESTIMATE FOR CONSTRUCTION




cioi 0202-60-01 Bulpund YQSN 04 S1BWINST 1500 ASY - § UOBRWIEZ-ZZ-8 HdW\HdW\9oUspuodsaLoD\siuswanoiduwl waisks O sxe Apolaiy €22-22\2202\

000°052Z°L $ 3S0Q |BjO | pajewnsy

SrZ'6ve’s $ }s0D uonangsuo) pue ubisa( jejo

802802 $ (%02) buussuibuz » snjesnsiuipy ‘ebey

850°L¥O°L $ IS0D uonINSUCY BJO | pajewlsy “Ajuo sasodind Bugewss Joj ,'sis0D

88/°GEL $ (%G 1) Sa1ouabunuoy UooNNSUOs uopanysuoy 8jqeqold jo sjewnss, ue st sy (1 {SJSJON «

0SZ°506 $ 1ejol
000'ov $ 00°000'0Y $ S 3 lil4 3 Buipeis ‘Bulues|y as 6z
000°'LZ $ 00004 3 41 oLc quI ueyD ybiy Y- ‘Bupueq eus vz
005’9 $ 00001 $ AD S99 (LS# OLHSYYV) 8U0lg paysni) ‘sseddy a)is €2
000°201 $ 00000°20L ¢ vd l IPMMBN 22
00¢% $ 0000S $ V4 L Jejjiwsuel ] ainssaid GO0 19PON Joloysy g
000's. $ 00000'GL $ S 2 jue | abelolg Jejep 9318 UOIIBD 00002 02
000'S. $ 00000'6. 3 S L [eou}os|3p sebneg g senlep ‘Buidid Jousiu| snosuejeosiyy 61
000°'0¥ $ 00000'0Y $ S } uoniouwieg  gi
000°001 $ 00000001 $ ST l el L1
00G's $ 0000s'2 $ S L waysAg [eoiway) Jeuusls gl
00s $ 0000S $ V4 2 uonels ysemaA3 junop e pienbenby Gy
000'te $ 000002 3 vd € Jojo|N moj4 osubewoieig Jebpeg ¢
0s. $ 000S. 3 \ £ L UOIMg ainssald ssileg-g Yoiloysy ¢l
000'9 $ 00000 $ vd Z Yue | ainssaid dljewnaud-oipAH [e9-0Z1 sjlewjiopy  Zi
000'9 $ 00000'¢ $ v3 14 Igjjonuo) duingd ,008 Jeaenby cudiued |}
000°0¢ $¢ 000006k % v3 Z dwnd Jeysoog (dH §°2) S8U8S AS-9 SpINoS 0
000'502 $ 00005 $ 4S oLp Buping meN 6
00S'L $ 0000} $ 41 Sl adid ODAd 08 YIS @.r 8
000'9 $ 00001 $ 41 09 Buign) Jaddod M, 8dAL @ /e £
000y $ 000002 $ v3 z saNeA @ .y 9
000'9) $ 00002 $ 41 08 adiguoiieond @ .y §
0oo'ce $ 0000l 3 471 oce adid OAd 0060 @ . 14
000'0F $ 000000y ¢ S L Buised L# Il pusix3 @ Jeidepy ssojlid Jojuop-iadeg €
000'6Z ¢ 000005z $ ST L SUOHIpUOY |BIBUSY ‘BOUBINSU| ‘Spuog T
000'0% $ oo00000r ¢ S I uonezijigowa( / UoHeZIIqON |

SIV10L JORid "1X3 J301dd 1INN LINN ALLLNVAD NOLLJIFYOS3aa WALl
*0'd’d ‘SHIABNIONZ ONILINSNOD
VN IS0 UORONIISU0Y djgeqold Jo ajewl}sg 1IVSa3 B YASNVYH ‘AS0D2N
Ag pasiaay NIOA MBN ‘Qiunon uealjng 9
0Z-R06 uosdwoy] jo umo] d &
:posiAay Jse 19foid Juswanoidw| wayshs Jojep a
Jo13sIq J1o3e M a)eT Apoeiy




ATTACHMENT 6

WATER AND WASTE SYSTEM GRANT
AGREEMENT




RUS Bulletin 1780-12
Water and Waste System Grant Agreement

United States Department of Agriculture

Rural Utilities Service

THIS AGREEMENT dated 772972011 , between

Town of Thompson
a public corporation organized and operating under

NYS Local Finance Law
(Authorizing Statute)

herein called " Grantee," and the United States of America acting through the Rural Utilities Service, Department
of Agricuiture, herein called " Grantor," WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS
Grantee has determined to undertake a project of acquisition, construction, enlargement, or capital improvement

of a (water) (waste) system to serve the area under its jurisdiction at an estimated cost of $ 1,250,000.00
and has duly authorized the undertaking of such project.

Grantee is able to finance not more than $ 335,000.00 of the development costs through
revenues, charges, taxes or assessments, or funds otherwise available to Grantee resuiting in a reasonable
user charge.

Said sum of $ 335,000.00 has been committed to and by Grantee for such project
development costs.

Grantor has agreed to grant the Grantee a sum not to exceed $ 915,000.00 or 73.20
percent of said project development costs, whichever is the lesser, subject to the terms and conditions
established by the Grantor. Provided, however, that the proportionate share of any grant funds actually
advanced and not needed for grant purposes shall be returned immediately to the Grantor. The Grantor may
terminate the grant in whole, or in part, at any time before the date of completion, whenever it is determined that
the Grantee has failed to comply with the Conditions of the grant.

As a condition of this grant agreement, the Grantee assures and certifies that it is in compliance with and will
comply in the course of the agreement with all applicable laws, regulations, Executive orders and other generally
applicable requirements, including those set out in 7 CFR 3015.205(b), which hereby are incorporated into this
agreement by reference, and such other statutory provisions as are specifically set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, In consideration of said grant by Grantor to Grantee, to be made pursuant to
Section 306(a) of The Consolidated Farm and Rural Development Act for the purpose only of defraying a part
notto exceed __73.20  percent of the project development costs, as defined by applicable Rural Utilities Service
instructions.

Grantee Agrees That Grantee Will:
A. Cause said project to be constructed within the total sums available to it, including said grant, in

accordance with the project plans and specifications and any modifications thereof prepared by Grantee and
approved by Grantor.



Bulletin 1780-12
Page 2

B. Permit periodic inspection of the construction by a representative of Grantor during construction.

C. Manage, operate and maintain the system, including this project if less than the whole of said system,
continuously in an efficient and economical manner.

D. Make the services of said system available within its capacity to all persons in Grantee's service area
without discrimination as to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, marital status, or physical or mental
handicap (possess capacity to enter into legal contract for services) at reasonable charges, including
assessments, taxes, or fees in accordance with a schedule of such charges, whether for one or more classes of
service, adopted by resolution dated » @5 may be modified from time to time by
Grantee. The initial rate schedule must be approved by Grantor. Thereafter, Grantee may make such
modifications to the rate system as long as the rate schedule remains reasonable and nondiscriminatory.

E. Adjust its operating costs and service charges from time to time to provide for adequate operation and
maintenance, emergency repair reserves, obsolescence reserves, debt service and debt service reserveas.

F. Expand its system from time to time to meet reasonably anticipated growth or service requirements in
the area within its jurisdiction.

G. Provide Grantor with such periodic reports as it may require and permit periodic inspection of its
operations by a representative of the Grantor,

H. To execute any agreements required by Grantor which Grantee is legally authorized to execute. If
any such agreement has been executed by Grantee as a result of a loan being made to Grantee by Grantor
contemporaneously with the making of this grant, another agreement of the same type need not be executed in
connection with this grant.

I. Upon any default under its representations or agreements set forth in this instrument, Grantee, at the
option and demand of Grantor, will repay to Grantor forthwith the original principal amount of the grant stated
herein above with the interest at the rate of 5 percentum per annum from the date of the default. Default by the
Grantee will constitute termination of the grant thereby causing cancellation of Federal assistance under the
grant. The provisions of this Grant Agreement may be enforced by Grantor, at its option and without regard to
prior waivers by it previous defaults of Grantee, by judicial proceedings to require specific performance of the
terms of this Grant Agreement or by such other proceedings in law or equity, in either Federal or State courts, as
may be deemed necessary by Grantor to assure compliance with the provisions of this Grant Agreement and
the laws and regulations under which this grant is made.

J. Return immediately to Grantor, as required by the regulations of Grantor, any grant funds actually
advanced and not needed by Grantee for approved purposes.

K. Use the real property including land, land improvements, structures, and appurtenances thereto, for
authorized purposes of the grant as long as needed.

1. Title to real property shall vest in the recipient subject to the condition that the Grantee shall use the
real property for the authorized purpose of the original grant as long as needed.

2. The Grantee shall obtain approval by the Grantor agency for the use of the real property in other
projects when the Grantee determines that the property is no longer needed for the original grant
purposes. Use in other projects shall be limited to those under other Federal grant programs or programs
that have purposes consistent with those authorized for support by the Grantor.



RUS Bulletin 1780-12
Page 3

3. When the real property is no longer needed as provided in 1 and 2 above, the Grantee shall request
disposition instructions from the Grantor agency or its successor Federal agency. The Grantor agency
shall observe the following rules in the disposition instructions:

(a) The Grantee may be permitted to retain title after it compensates the Federal Government in
an amount computed by applying the Federal percentage of participation in the cost of the
original project to the fair market value of the property.

(b) The Grantee may be directed to sell the property under guidelines provided by the Grantor
agency. When the Grantee is authorized or required to sell the property, proper sales procedures
shall be established that provide for competition to the extent practicable and result in the highest
possible return.

[Revision 1, 04/17/1998]

(c) The Grantee may be directed to transfer title to the property to the Federal Government
provided that in such cases the Grantee shall be entitled to compensation computed by applying
the Grantee's percentage of participation in the cost of the program or project to the current fair
market value of the property.

This Grant Agreement covers the following described real property (use continuation sheets as
necessary).

L. Abide by the following conditions pertaining to equipment which is furnished by the Grantor or
acquired wholly or in part with grant funds. Equipment means tangible, non-expendable, personal property
having a useful life of more than one year and an acquisition cost of $5,000 or more per unit. A grantee may use
its own definition of equipment provided that such definition would at least include all equipment defined above.
[Revision 1, 04/17/1998]

1. Use of equipment.

(a) The Grantee shall use the equipment in the project for which it was acquired as long as
needed. When no longer needed for the original project, the Grantee shall use the equipment in
connection with its other Federally sponsored activities, if any, in the following order of priority:

1) Activities sponsored by the Grantor.
(2) Activities sponsored by other Federal agencies.

(b) During the time that equipment is held for use on the property for which it was acquired, the
Grantee shall make it available for use on other projects if such other use will not interfere with
the work on the project for which the equipment was originally acquired. First preference for such
other use shall be given to Grantor sponsored projects. Second preference will be given to other
Federally sponsored projects.



RUS Bulletin 1780-12

Page 4

2. Disposition of equipment. When the Grantee no longer needs the equipment as provided in paragraph
(a) above, the equipment may be used for other activities in accordance with the following standards:

(a) Equipment with a current per unit fair market value of less than $5,000. The Grantee may use
the equipment for other activities without reimbursement to the Federal Government or sell the
equipment and retain the proceeds.

(b) Equipment with a current per unit fair market value of $5,000 or more. The Grantee may retain
the equipment for other uses provided that compensation is made to the original Grantor agency
or its successor. The amount of compensation shall be computed by applying the percentage of
Federal participation in the cost of the original project or program to the current fair market value
or proceeds from sale of the equipment. If the Grantee has no need for the equipment and the
equipment has further use value, the Grantee shall request disposition instructions from the
original Grantor agency.

The Grantor agency shall determine whether the equipment can be used to meet the agency's
requirements. If no requirement exists within that agency, the availability of the equipment shall
be reported, in accordance with the guidelines of the Federal Property Management Regulations
(FPMR), to the General Services Administration by the Grantor agency to determine whether a
requirement for the equipment exists in other Federal agencies. The Grantor agency shall issue
instructions to the Grantee no later than 120 days after the Grantee requests and the following
procedures shall govern:

(1) If so instructed or if disposition instructions are not issued within 120 calendar days
after the Grantee's request, the Grantee shall sell the equipment and reimburse the
Grantor agency an amount computed by applying to the sales proceeds the percentage of
Federal participation in the cost of the original project or program. However, the Grantee
shall be permitted to deduct and retain from the Federal share ten percent of the proceeds
for Grantee's selling and handling expenses.

(2) If the Grantee is instructed to ship the equipment elsewhere the Grantee shall be
reimbursed by the benefiting Federal agency with an amount which is computed by
applying the percentage of the Grantee participation in the cost of the original grant
project or program to the current fair market value of the equipment, plus any reasonable
shipping or interim storage costs incurred.

(3} If the Grantee is instructed to otherwise dispose of the equipment, the Grantee shall be
reimbursed by the Grantor agency for such costs incurred in its disposition.

3. The Grantee's property management standards for equipment shall also include:

(a) Records which accurately provide for: a description of the equipment; manufacturer's serial
number or other identification number; acquisition date and cost; source of the equipment;
percentage (at the end of budget year) of Federal participation in the cost of the project for which
the equipment was acquired; location, use and condition of the equipment and the date the
information was reported; and ultimate disposition data including sales price or the method used
todetermine current fair market value if the Grantee reimburses the Grantor for its share.

(b) A physical inventory of equipment shall be taken and the results reconciled with the
equipment records at least once every two years to verify the existence, current utilization, and
continued need for the equipment.



RUS Bulletin 1780-12
Page 5

(c) A control system shall be in effect to insure adequate safeguards to prevent loss, damage, or
theft of the equipment. Any loss, damage, or theft of equipment shall be investigated and fully
documented.

(d) Adequate maintenance procedures shall be implemented to keep the equipment in good
condition.

(e) Proper sales procedures shall be established for unneeded equipment which would provide
for competition to the extent practicable and result in the highest possibie return.

This Grant Agreement covers the following described equipment(use continuation sheets as necessary).
Water District improvements including the acquisition, construction and installation of a new and or existing water

facility, including but not limited to any property owned, rights-of-way easements, machinery, equipment and
apparatus for the facility for Melody Lake WD.

M. Provide Financial Management Systems which will include:

1. Accurate, current, and complete disclosure of the financial results of each grant. Financial reporting
will be on an accrual basis.

2. Records which identify adequately the source and application of funds for grant-supported activities.
Those records shall contain information pertaining to grant awards and authorizations, obligations,
unobligated balances, assets, liabilities, outlays, and income.

3. Effective contro! over and accountability for all funds, property and other assets. Grantees shall
adequately safeguard all such assets and shall assure that they are used solely for authorized purposes.

4. Accounting records supported by source documentation.

N. Retain financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other records pertinent to
the grant for a period of at least three years after grant closing except that the records shall be retained beyond
the three-year period if audit findings have not been resolved. Microfilm or photo copies or similar methods may
be substituted in lieu of original records. The Grantor and the Comptroller General of the United States, or any
of their duly authorized representatives, shall have access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the
Grantee's government which are pertinent to the specific grant program for the purpose of making audits,
examinations, excerpts and transcripts.

O. Provide information as requested by the Grantor to determine the need for and complete any
necessary Environmental Impact Statements.

P. Provide an audit report prepared in accordance with Grantor regulations to allow the Grantor to
determine that funds have been used in compliance with the proposal, any applicable laws and regulations and
this Agreement.

Q. Agree to account for and to return to Grantor interest earned on grant funds pending their
disbursement for program purposes when the Grantee is a unit of local government. States and agencies or
instrumentality’s of states shall not be held accountable for interest earned on grant funds pending their
disbursement.



RUS Bulietin 1780-12
Page 6

R. Not encumber, transfer or dispose of the property or any part thereof, furnished by the Grantor or
acquired wholly or in part with Grantor funds without the written consent of the Grantor except as provided in
item K above.

S. To include in all contracts for construction or repair a provision for compliance with the Copeland
"Anti-Kick Back" Act (18 U.S.C. 874) as supplemented in Department of Labor regulations (28 CFR, Part 3).
The Grantee shall report all suspected or reported violations to the Grantor.

T. To include in all contracts in excess of $100,000 a provision that the contractor agrees to comply with
all the requirements of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. §7414) and Section 308 of the Water Pollution Control Act
(33 U.S.C. §1318) relating to inspection, monitoring, entry, reports, and information, as well as all other
requirements specified in Section 114 of the Clean Air Act and Section 308 of the Water Pollution Control Act
and all regulations and guidelines issued thereunder after the award of the contract. in so doing the Contractor
further agrees:

[Revision 1, 11/20/1997]

1. As a condition for the award of contract, to notify the Owner of the receipt of any communication from
the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) indicating that a facility to be utilized in the performance of
the contract is under consideration to be listed on the EPA list of Violating Facilities. Prompt notification is
required prior to contract award.

2. To certify that any facility to be utilized in the performance of any nonexempt contractor subcontract is
not listed on the EPA list of Violating Facilities pursuant to 40 CFR Part 32 as of the date of contract
award.

[Revision 1, 11/20/1997]

3. To include or cause to be included the above criteria and the requirements in every nonexempt
subcontract and that the Contractor will take such action as the Government may direct as a means of
enforcing such provisions.

As used in these paragraphs the term “facility” means any building, plan, installation, structure, mine, vessel or
other floating craft, location, or site of operations, owned, leased, or supervised by a Grantee, cooperator,
contractor, or subcontractor, to be utilized in the performance of a grant, agreement, contract, subgrant, or
subcontract. Where a location or site of operation contains or includes more than one building, plant, installation,
or structure, the entire location shall be deemed to be a facility except where the Director, Office of Federal
Activities, Environmental Protection Agency, determines that independent facilities are co-located in one
geographical area.

Grantor Agrees That It:
A. Will make available to Grantee for the purpose of this Agreement not to exceed

$ 915,000.00 which it will advance to Grantee to meet not to exceed  73.20 percent of the project
development costs of the project in accordance with the actual needs of Grantee as determined by Grantor.

B. Will assist Grantee, within available appropriations, with such technical assistance as Grantor deems
appropriate in planning the project and coordinating the plan with local official comprehensive plans for sewer
and water and with any State or area plans for the area in which the project is located.

C. At its sole discretion and at any time may give any consent, deferment, subordination, release,
satisfaction, or termination of any or all of Grantee's grant obligations, with or without valuable consideration,
upon such terms and conditions as Grantor may determine to be (1) advisable to further the purpose of the grant
or to protect Grantor's financial interest therein and (2) consistent with both the statutory purposes of the grant
and the limitations of the statutory authority under which it is made.



RUS Bulletin 1780-12
Page 7

Termination of This Agreement

This Agreement may be terminated for cause in the event of default on the part of the Grantee as
provided in paragraph | above or for convenience of the Grantor and Grantee prior to the date of completion of
the grant purpose. Termination for convenience will occur when both the Grantee and Grantor agree that the
continuation of the project will not produce beneficial results commensurate with the further expenditure of
funds.

In witness whereof Grantee on the date first above written has caused these presence to be executed by
its duly authorized

Supervisar

attested and its corporate seal affixed by its duly authorized

Town Clerk

Attest:

By Maida e V. ColMawn,

Marilee Calhoun v
(Title) Town Clerk

By o MF’”— B
WilliaprRiebef <

(Title) Supervisor

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

By

(Title)



American
Red Cross

OCTOBER 2023 BLOOD DRIVES
IN SULLIVAN COUNTY

10/3/23 Liberty Fire Dept. 256 Sprague Ave. Liberty 1:00 PM - 6:00 PM

10/11/23 Wurtsboro Fire Dept. 54 Pine St. Wurtsboro 1:00 PM - 6:00 PM

10/14/23 'ankins-Fremont 20 Newman Hill Rd. Hankins 10:00 AM - 3:00 PM
Center Fire Dept.

10/18/23 Saint George's Church 97 Schoolhouse Rd. Jeffersonville 41:00 PM - 6:00 PM
10/19/23 Monticello Firehouse 23 Richardson Ave. Monticello 1:00 PM - 6:00 PM
10/25/23 Eldred High School 600 Route 55 Eldred 2:15 PM - 6:15 PM
10/30/23 Monticello High School 39 Breakey Ave. Monticello 11:00 AM - 4:00 PM

10/30/23 Tri-Valley High School 34 Moore Hill Road Grahamsville 11:00 AM - 4:00 PM

ALL WHO COME TO GIVE OCT 1 THRU 20 GET $15 AMAZON.COM GIFT CARD BY EMATL.

COME GIVE OCT. 15-31 AT SPECIFIED HIGH SCHOOL AND COLLEGE DRIVES TO GET AN ‘
EXCLUSIVE T-SHIRT, WHILE SUPPLIES LAST
S——

COME TO GIVE OCT. 21 THRU NOV. 9 FOR A #10 E-GIFT CARD + CHANCE TO WIN A
#5,000 PRIZE.

1-800~RED CROSS | REDCROSSBLOOD.ORG | DOWNLOAD THE BLOOD DONOR APP



